

Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s.

BASE PROSPECTUS

May 25, 2017

Offering program for mortgage bonds in the maximum volume of unpaid bonds amounting to EUR 5 000 000 000 with program duration 10 years

This document is a base prospectus for debt securities, issued within the offering program (hereinafter "Base Prospectus"), on the basis of which Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s., with the registered office at Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava, CRN: 31 320 155, registered in the Business Register of District Court Bratislava I, section: Sa, file no. 341/B (hereinafter "VÚB, a.s.", "Issuer" or "Bank") is authorized to issue, in compliance with the generally binding legal regulations, individual bond issues – mortgage bonds (hereinafter "MB" or "Bonds") in any currency, on the basis of the information provided herein as later amended (hereinafter "Program"). The total nominal value of all unpaid Bonds issued within Program must not exceed EUR 5 000 000 000.00 or equivalent sum in other currency. Program duration, during which VÚB, a.s. may issue individual Bonds issues within Program, is 10 years until 6 May 2023. Program has been approved by Issuer's Supervisory Board on October 24, 2012 and increased amount from EUR 1.5 bln. to EUR 5 bln has been approved by Issuer's Supervisory Board on December 1, 2016.

Program does not apply to conditions of other bond issues, issued by Issuer outside the scope of Program.

Base Prospectus contains common information concerning Bonds and conditions of offer thereof, on the basis of which individual Bonds issues will be issued within Program.

Prior to the commencement of Bonds issue issued within Program, Issuer shall prepare and publish a separate document (hereinafter "Final Terms") for each Bonds issue, and enclose a Summary for each issue (hereinafter "Summary"). Final Terms and Summary will provide, together with the information indicated in Base Prospectus, all the information in terms of the valid legal regulations for the given Bonds issue. Final Terms will contain such parameters of issue and conditions of Bonds issue for individual issues, which are unknown at the time of preparation of Base Prospectus and/or few variants of which are indicated in Base Prospectus.

Base Prospectus was prepared on May 25, 2017 according to the situation to the date of preparation thereof, unless otherwise provided. Base Prospectus is valid for 12 months of the approval thereof by the National Bank of Slovakia (hereinafter "NBS"), provided that Base Prospectus will be updated in terms of Art. 121 Section 9 of Act No. 566/2001 Coll. on securities and investment services as amended. Anytime during validity of Base Prospectus, a supplement to Base Prospectus (hereinafter "Supplement") may be prepared in relation to the updating of Base Prospectus and submitted to NBS for approval. Once approved, Supplement shall be published in the same way as Base Prospectus so that each public offer of Bonds or application for regulated market entry is executed on the basis of valid and current prospectus of a security. Prior to the expiry of Base Prospectus, Issuer shall require NBS to approve a new base prospectus, which shall be published in the same way as Base Prospectus. The validity of this base Prospectus will expire after 12 months from the date of its approval by the NBS for the purpose of public offering or acceptance of Bonds for trading at a regulated market except the case, if before the expiry of the mentioned period a new base prospectus is approved by NBS and disclosed by the Issuer, when the validity of this Base Prospectus expires by the approval of a new base prospectus by NBS and



its following disclosure by the Issuer. In such a case the new base prospectus will simultaneously cancel this Base Prospectus in full and will replace it. The new base prospectus regardless the fact whether it was approved by NBS and then disclosed by the Issuer before or after the expiry of validity period of this Base Prospectus, will equally apply to all new issues of Bonds, which will be carried out during its validity period as well as to all ongoing and unfinished Bonds issues, which started or continued during the validity of this Base Prospectus, i.e. in a manner that the possibility to invest in Bonds issue still carrying and not finished during the validity of this Base Prospectus remained also during the validity of new base prospectus. It simultaneously applies that this Base Prospectus applies to any Bonds issue carried out during its validity period as well as to any simultaneously carried out and not finished Bonds issue, which started or continued during the validity of the previous base prospectus, i.e. in a manner that the possibility to invest in Bonds issue still carrying out and not finished during the validity of the previous base prospectus remained also during the validity of this Base Prospectus. The purpose of aforementioned preliminary measures is to assure that in cases of public offering of Bonds or request for the admission of Bonds for trading on a regulated market each Bonds issue is always carried out on the basis of valid and current prospectus.

Once approved by NBS, Base Prospectus (and future Supplements thereto) will be published and available free of charge in written form at the registered office of Issuer: Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava, in department: Balance Sheet Management (hereinafter "Issuer's Registered Office") and on Issuer's website: https://www.vub.sk/sk/informacny-servis/prospekty-cennych-papierov/. A notification of availability will be published in daily national press. All Final Terms and Summaries of individual issues, issued within Program, will be accessible on Issuer's website: https://www.vub.sk/sk/informacny-servis/prospekty-cennych-papierov/ and in hard copy at Issuer's Registered Office. Issuer's financial reports and financial statements published after the issue date of Base Prospectus, as well as all documents referred to herein are available on Issuer's website: https://www.vub.sk/sk/financne-ukazovatele/informacie-cinnosti-banky/ in electronic form and in hard copy at Issuer's Registered Office upon request, free of charge, during working days from 9 AM to 4 PM.

Final Terms and Summaries which will be prepared by Issuer in the future for any Bonds issue shall be published in the same way as Base Prospectus, submitted to NBS, and constitute, together with Base Prospectus as amended by later Supplements and approved by NBS and published, the entire information about each individual Bonds issue, issued within Program.



CONTENTS

I.	SUN	MMARY	4
II.	RIS	K FACTORS	.13
2	.1	RISKS OF IMPACT OF ISSUER'S MACROECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT	.13
	.2	RISKS CONCERNING ISSUER	
2	.3	RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH BONDS	.15
III.		INFORMATION ABOUT ISSUER	.17
3	.1	RESPONSIBLE PERSONS	17
	.2	STATUTORY AUDITORS.	
	.3	RISK FACTORS.	
	.4	ISSUER'S HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT	
	.5	OVERVIEW OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES	
	3.5.		
	3.5.	2 Main markets	.22
3	.6	ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE	.22
	.7	INFORMATION ABOUT THE TREND	
	8.8	PROGNOSES OR PROFIT ESTIMATES	
3	.9	ADMINISTRATIVE, MANAGING AND SUPERVISING BODIES	
	3.9.		.24
_	3.9.		
_		MAIN SHAREHOLDERS	.25
_	.11	FINANCIAL INFORMATION CONCERNING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES, FINANCIAL SITUATION, ISSUER'S PROFIT AND	~
L		S	
	3.11 3.11		
	3.11		
	3.11		
	3.11		
	3.11		
3		IMPORTANT CONTRACTS	
		THIRD PARTY INFORMATION	
	.14	DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION	
	.15	LIST OF USED CROSS-REFERENCES	
IV.		INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES	.39
Δ	.1	RESPONSIBLE PERSONS	30
	.2	RISK FACTORS	
	.3	BASIC INFORMATION	
_	.4	INFORMATION ON SECURITIES TO BE OFFERED / ADMITTED TO TRADING	
	.5	TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE OFFER	
4	.6	ADMISSION TO TRADING AND DEALING CONTRACTS	
4	.7	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	.46
4	.8	DEFINITIONS.	.47
٧.		INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROGRAM	.50
VI.		FORM OF FINAL TERMS	.51
VII.		IMPORTANT NOTICE	.55
VIII	_	ANNEXES	-56



I. SUMMARY

This summary is an introduction to Bonds Base Prospectus. It contains basic information about Issuer, Bonds and Program, contained elsewhere in Base Prospectus.

This summary is not exhaustive and does not contain all the information which may be significant for potential investors. Any investor's decision to invest into Bonds should take the assessment of the entire Bonds prospectus, i.e. Base Prospectus including later Supplements thereto, together with Final Terms of the relevant issue for the basis. Investors should, in particular, take the factors provided in chapter "II. RISK FACTORS" into consideration.

Summary reading instructions:

The summary is prepared in compliance with Commission Regulation (EU) No 486/2012 of March 30, 2012, amending Regulation (EC) No 809/2004 of April 29, 2004. Summaries are prepared in terms of the disclosure requirements, called "Elements". These Elements are numbered by sections A - E(A.1 - E.7).

This summary contains all Elements, required for the given kind of security and type of Issuer. Since it is not necessary to answer all Elements, certain gaps in numbering may occur in the Elements part.

In spite of the fact that a certain Element is required in the summary with regard to the security kind and Issuer type, it is possible that no relevant information can be provided for the given Element. If it is so, a brief explanation of Element is provided together with statement "does not apply".

	Section A – Introduction and notices				
Element	Disclosure requirement				
		This summary should be perceived as introduction to prospectus.			
		Each decision to invest into Bonds should be based on the investor's assessment of the entire prospectus.			
		In the event a petition concerning information contained in the prospectus is filed to the court, the investor-plaintiff may be charged with the costs of prospectus translation prior to the commencement of judicial proceedings in terms of the internal legal regulations of member countries.			
A.1	Notice	Only the persons submitting the summary including the translation thereof have the civil liability, provided that the summary is misleading, inaccurate or in contradiction with other prospectus parts, or does not contain, in connection with the other prospectus parts, key information, which should help the investors upon decision making on investments to such securities.			
		Responsible persons and their representations: Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s. as Issuer, represented by Ing. Elena Kohútiková, PhD., member of Management Board, and Antonio Bergalio, member of Management Board, represents that it is liable for the information contained in the entire summary. Issuer represents that it paid due care to the summary preparation, that it prepared the summary using its best knowledge, that information and data contained therein are up-to-date, complete, true and actual to the date of preparation thereof and that no data which may influence the meaning thereof, accurate and correct assessment of Issuer and Bonds issued by Issuer were omitted.			
		Signatures of responsible persons are provided in chapter "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" of Base Prospectus.			
A.2	Financial intermediation	Not applicable; The Issuer does not give its consent to use the Base Prospectus by financial brokers in the secondary trading and no party shall act as the broker in the secondary trading.			



		Se	ection B - Issuer		
Element	Disclosure requirement				
B.1	Name of Issuer		banka, a.s.; name in shor		
	Domicile and legal form of Issuer		f District Court Bratislava		RN: 31 320 155, registered in the ta, file no. 341/B.
B.2	Legal regulations under which Issuer carries out its activities Country of incorporation	Issuer carries out its activities under the Slovak law and under Act No. 513/19 Commercial Code as amended, Act on Banks, Act on Securities. Slovak Republic.			
B.4b	Description of all known trends influencing Issuer and its field of business	Not applicable; Issuer is unaware of any trends or uncertainty or eventually is not familiar with any entitlements, obligations or circumstances about which one can reasonably assume that they will have a significant impact on the prospects of Issuer during the current financial year.			
		the mortgage bonds S.A. Dependence of VÚE	and voting rights of Iss a, a.s. on other entities w	uer is Intes	chareholder with decisive share in a Sanpaolo Holding International oup is directly proportional to the er has a direct equity interest in 10
		Group	Trade name and CRN	% share	Registered office
		Legal person controlling VÚB, a.s. (as of March 31, 2017)	Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A., CRN: B 44318	97.03	35 Boulevard du Prince Henri, L-1724 Luxembourg, Luxembourg
B.5	Group description and Issuer's position within the group	Legal person controlling Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A., Luxembourg (as of March 31, 2017)	Intesa Sanpaolo S.p.A., CRN: 00799960158	100.00	Piazza San Carlo 156, Turin, Italy
		Significant direct equity interest of VÚB, a.s., in	Consumer Finance Holding, a.s., CRN: 35,923,130	100.00	Hlavné nám. 12, 060 01 Kežmarok, Slovak Republic
		business companies (as of March 31, 2017) with 50% and	CRN: 31,345,310	100.00	Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava, Slovak Republic
		higher share in the registered capital	Nadácia VÚB, CRN: 30,856,043	100.00	Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava, Slovak Republic
			VÚB Leasing a.s., CRN: 31,318,045	100.00	Mlynské nivy 1, 820 05 Bratislava, Slovak Republic
			VÚB Generali, Dôchodková správcovská spoločnosť, a.s., CRN: 35,903,058	50.00	Mlynské nivy 1, 820 04 Bratislava, Slovak Republic
B.9	Prognosis or profit estimate		er decided not to included did not publish the profit p		prognosis and as of the date of
B.10	Reservations in auditor's report	Not applicable; Auditor's opinion contained no reservations.			



Selected key historical financial information

The selected key historical financial information from consolidated financial statements verified by auditor, for the period ending on December 31, 2014, December 31, 2015, and December 31, 2016 prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (in thousands of EUR)

	2016	2015	2014
Assets			
Cash and balances with central banks	1,029,103	469,336	405,149
Due from banks	112,468	178,707	611,003
Financial assets at fair value	474	07.750	4.055
through profit or loss	474	97,753	1,055
Derivative financial instruments	47,249	46,652	49,937
Available-for-sale financial assets	1,289,979	1,867,941	1,523,939
Loans and advances to customers	10,725,281	9,125,909	8,282,781
Held-to-maturity investments	530,019	531,742	533,456
Associates and joint ventures	8,788	17,635	17,757
Intangible assets	68,888	64,108	58,577
Goodwill	29,305	29,305	29,305
Property and equipment	104,853	105,925	111,412
Current income tax assets	1,464	-	-
Deferred income tax assets	64,002	58,804	49,822
Other assets	25,281	31,647	24,762
	14,037,154	12,625,464	11,698,955
Liabilities Due to central and other banks	855,244	774,354	743,916
	65,354 9,564,560 200,165 1,715,308 - 26,001 105,266	62,559 8,552,684 1,600,341 9,517 25,313 102,590	62,059 7,859,303 - 1,469,465 8,137 27,709 100,220
Due to central and other banks Derivative financial instruments Due to customers Subordinated debt Debt securities in issue Current income tax liabilities Provisions Other liabilities	65,354 9,564,560 200,165 1,715,308 - 26,001	62,559 8,552,684 - 1,600,341 9,517 25,313	62,059 7,859,303 - 1,469,465 8,137
Due to central and other banks Derivative financial instruments Due to customers Subordinated debt Debt securities in issue Current income tax liabilities Provisions	65,354 9,564,560 200,165 1,715,308 - 26,001 105,266	62,559 8,552,684 1,600,341 9,517 25,313 102,590	62,059 7,859,303 - 1,469,465 8,137 27,709 100,220
Due to central and other banks Derivative financial instruments Due to customers Subordinated debt Debt securities in issue Current income tax liabilities Provisions Other liabilities Equity Equity (excluding net profit for the year)	65,354 9,564,560 200,165 1,715,308 - 26,001 105,266 12,531,898	62,559 8,552,684 - 1,600,341 9,517 25,313 102,590 11,127,358	62,059 7,859,303 - 1,469,465 8,137 27,709 100,220 10,270,809
Due to central and other banks Derivative financial instruments Due to customers Subordinated debt Debt securities in issue Current income tax liabilities Provisions Other liabilities	65,354 9,564,560 200,165 1,715,308 - 26,001 105,266 12,531,898	62,559 8,552,684 - 1,600,341 9,517 25,313 102,590 11,127,358	62,059 7,859,303 - 1,469,465 8,137 27,709 100,220
Due to central and other banks Derivative financial instruments Due to customers Subordinated debt Debt securities in issue Current income tax liabilities Provisions Other liabilities Equity Equity (excluding net profit for the year)	65,354 9,564,560 200,165 1,715,308 - 26,001 105,266 12,531,898	62,559 8,552,684 - 1,600,341 9,517 25,313 102,590 11,127,358 - 1,334,223 163,883	62,059 7,859,303 - 1,469,465 8,137 27,709 100,220 10,270,809 1,282,387 145,759

B.12



(iii tiiou	sands of EUR)		
	2016	2015	2014
Interest and similar income	449,361	485,379	513,896
Interest and similar expenses	(49,962)	(73,420)	(92,152)
Net interest income	399,399	411,959	421,744
Fee and commission income	146,311	159,084	142,754
Fee and commission expense	(38,364)	(41,597)	(40,824)
Net fee and commission income	107,947	117,487	101,930
Net trading result	38,783,	11,970	11,621
Other operating income	9,625	11,422	8,410
Operating income	555,754	552,838	543,705
Salaries and employee benefits	(119,710)	(114,447)	(111,196
Other operating expenses	(103,759)	(101,865)	(103,124)
Special levy for selected financial institutions	(22,143)	(20,076)	(29,413)
Amortization	(14,539)	(13,664)	(13,255)
Depreciation	(13,207)	(14,367)	(15,573)
Operating expenses	(273,358)	(264,419)	(264,419)
Operating profit before impairment	282,396	288,419	288,419
Impairment losses	(75 764)	(79,278)	(79,278)
Profit from operations	206 632	209,141	209,141
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures	5 110	4,434	4,434
Profit before tax	211 742	213,575	189,602
Income tax expense	(54 972)	(49,692)	(43,843)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR	156 770	163,883	145,759
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax: Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss in the future:			
Exchange difference on translating foreign operation	(19)	16	(9
Available-for-sale financial assets	(23,137)	(4,266)	(11,624
Cash flow hedges	410	(365)	(1,157)
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax	(22,746)	(4,615)	(12,790
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR	134,024	159,268	132,969



Selected key interim financial information

The selected key interim financial information from the Interim individual financial statements unverified by auditor, for the period ending on March 31, 2017 prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standards IAS 34 Interim financial statements.

Individual Statement of Financial Position as of 31 March 2017 (in thousands of EUR)

Assets 2,014,155 1,029,081 Cash and balances with central banks 83,269 112,295 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 497 474 Derivative financial instruments 46,523 47,249 Available-for-sale financial assets 793,923 1,289,979 Loans and advances to customers 10,436,751 10,188,485 Held-to-maturity investments 382,287 530,019 Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,745 Intangible assets 61,998 63,062 Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 11,686 20,014 Liabilities 503,177 474,571 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Due to central instruments 35,155 66,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,92 85,728		Mar 2017	Dec 2016
Due from banks 83,269 112,295 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 497 474 Derivative financial instruments 46,523 47,249 Available-for-sale financial assets 793,923 1,289,979 Loans and advances to customers 10,436,751 10,188,485 Held-to-maturity investments 382,287 530,019 Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,745 Intangible assets 61,998 63,062 Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 17,686 20,014 Liabilities 11,4062,865 13,509,349 Liabilities 9,830,195 9,494,921 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Deit securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 9,830,195 9,494,921 Det securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308	1	0.044.455	4 000 004
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss			
through profit or loss 497 474 Derivative financial instruments 46,523 47,249 Available-for-sale financial assets 793,923 1,289,979 Loans and advances to customers 10,436,751 10,188,485 Held-to-maturity investments 382,287 500,019 Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,745 Intangible assets 61,998 63,062 Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 17,686 20,014 Liabilities 14,062,865 13,509,349 Liabilities 503,177 474,571 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Due to customers 9,830,195 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 12,652,		83,269	112,295
Derivative financial instruments 46,523 47,249 Available-for-sale financial assets 10,436,751 10,188,485 Loans and advances to customers 10,436,751 10,188,485 Held-to-maturity investments 382,287 530,019 Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,745 Intangible assets 61,998 63,062 Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 17,686 20,014 Liabilities 11,062,865 13,509,349 Liabilities 503,177 474,571 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 15,2821 85,728 Equity <td< td=""><td></td><td>497</td><td>474</td></td<>		497	474
Available-for-sale financial assets 793,923 1,289,979 Loans and advances to customers 10,436,751 10,188,485 Held-to-maturity investments 382,287 530,019 Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,745 Intangible assets 61,998 63,062 Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 11,686 20,014 Liabilities 14,062,865 13,509,349 Liabilities 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity 1,2652,141 12,065,175 Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 1,440,2865			
Loans and advances to customers 10,436,751 10,188,485 Held-to-maturity investments 382,287 530,019 Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,745 Intangible assets 61,998 63,062 Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 17,686 20,014 Liabilities Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity 12,065,175 12,065,175 Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 1,440,2865 13,509,349 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>,</td>			,
Held-to-maturity investments 382,287 530,019 Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,		,	
Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures 92,745 92,745 Intangible assets 61,998 63,062 Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 11,686 20,014 Liabilities 14,062,865 13,509,349 Liabilities 503,177 474,571 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 1,440,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349			
Property and equipment 86,205 88,402 Deferred income tax assets 46,826 47,544 Other assets 17,686 20,014 Liabilities Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349		92,745	92,745
Deferred income tax assets 46,826 (20,014) 47,544 (20,014) Cher assets 14,062,865 13,509,349 Liabilities 503,177 (474,571) Due to central and other banks 503,177 (474,571) Derivative financial instruments 35,155 (65,354) Due to customers 9,830,195 (94,49,921) Debt securities in issue 200,161 (200,165) Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 (1,715,308) Provisions 1,994 (3,176) Other liabilities 16,435 (25,952) Equity 12,652,141 (2,652,141) Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 (1,79,003) Net profit for the period 40,340 (265,171) 14,062,865 (13,509,349)	Intangible assets	61,998	63,062
Other assets 17,686 20,014 Liabilities 14,062,865 13,509,349 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 14,062,865 13,509,349			
Liabilities 14,062,865 13,509,349 Liabilities 200.167 474,571 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 201,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,713,008 1,994 3,176 0,176 0 1,4435 25,952 Other liabilities 152,821 85,728 Equity Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 1,410,724 1,444,174 Hold of the period 1,410,724 1,444,174 Liabilities 1,3509,349		,	,
Liabilities 503,177 474,571 Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349	Other assets	17,686	20,014
Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 14,062,865 13,509,349		14,062,865	13,509,349
Due to central and other banks 503,177 474,571 Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349	Liabilities		
Derivative financial instruments 35,155 65,354 Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 14,4062,865 13,509,349		503.177	474.571
Due to customers 9,830,195 9,494,921 Debt securities in issue 200,161 200,165 Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349			,
Current income tax liabilities 1,912,203 1,715,308 Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 Equity Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349			,
Provisions 1,994 3,176 Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 152,821 85,728 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity Equity (excluding net profit for the period) Net profit for the period 1,370,384 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349	Debt securities in issue	200,161	200,165
Other liabilities 16,435 25,952 152,821 85,728 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349			1,715,308
Equity (excluding net profit for the period) Net profit for the period 152,821 12,652,141 12,065,175 1,370,384 1,179,003 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349		,	,
Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349	Other liabilities	16,435	25,952
Equity 12,652,141 12,065,175 Equity (excluding net profit for the period) 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349		450.004	05.700
Equity 1,370,384 1,179,003 Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349			
Equity (excluding net profit for the period) Net profit for the period 1,370,384 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349	Facility	12,652,141	12,065,175
Net profit for the period 40,340 265,171 1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349		4 270 204	4 470 002
1,410,724 1,444,174 14,062,865 13,509,349			
14,062,865 13,509,349	Net profit for the period	40,340	203,171
14,062,865 13,509,349		1,410,724	1,444,174
			<u> </u>
Financial commitments and contingencies 3,870,900 3,785,114		14,062,865	13,509,349
Financial commitments and contingencies 3,870,900 3,785,114			
	Financial commitments and contingencies	3,870,900	3,785,114

Individual Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for 3 months ending on 31 March 2017 (in thousands of EUR)

(in thousands of EUR)		
	Mar 2017	Mar 2016
Interest and similar income Interest and similar expense	91,646 (11,680)	98,132 (13,190)
Net interest income	79,966	84,942
Fee and commission income Fee and commission expense	35,774 (11,650)	33,907 (11,513)
Net fee and commission income	24,124	22,394



	Net trading result Other operating income Dividend income		6,450 1,041 2,000	6,788 553 4,427
			·	
	Operating income		113,581	119,104
	Salaries and employee benefits Other operating expenses Special levy of selected financial institutions Amortisation Depreciation		(26,218) (17,079) (5,948) (2,186) (2,363)	(25,507) (27,921) (5,260) (2,971) (2,462)
	Operating expenses		(53,794)	(64,121)
	Operating profit before impairment		59,787	54,983
	Impairment losses		(8,645)	(10,680)
	Profit before tax		51,142	44,303
	Income tax expense		(10,802)	(9,896)
	NET PROFIT FOR 3 MON	гнѕ	40,340	34,407
	Items that may be reclassift in the future:	·		40
	Exchange difference on translating foreign operation Available-for-sale financial assets Cash flow hedges		(1,841) 71	(1) (1,841) <u>71</u>
	Other comprehensive income for 3 months, net of tax		(1,770)	(1,770)
	TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR 3 MONTHS		38,570	38,570
	Basic and diluted earnings	per € 33.2 share in €	3,11	3,11
	Significant unfavorable change of	Since the publication of the last Consolidated Econor		
	Issuer's prospects	with the International Financial Reporting Standards, nearly the Issuer's prospects has occurred.	o significant unfav	orable change in
	Significant changes	Not applicable; After the period, for which the historical significant changes in the financial or business position		
B.13	Specific circumstances relating to Issuer's solvency	Specific ircumstances elating to Issuer's Not applicable; No recent specific circumstances, having an impact on Issuer's solvence have occurred.		
B.14	Dependence on other entities within the group	Dependence of VÚB, a.s. on other entities within the Group is proportional to the share of those entities in the registered capital of Issuer. Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A., with the registered office at 35 Boulevard du Prince Henri, L-1724 Luxembourg Luxembourg, CRN B 44318 is the shareholder with majority share, i.e. 97.03%, in Issuer's		
B.15	Main Issuer's activities	Issuer is a universal bank and its main activities are: c bank services providing to the public, services providing to the public provides the provides the public provi	redits providing, de	
	·		·	



B.16	Direct or indirect owning or controlling of Issuer	The legal person controlling Issuer is Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A., with the registered office at 35 Boulevard du Prince Henri, L-1724 Luxembourg, Luxembourg, CRN B 44318, with 97.03% share. The legal person controlling Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A., Luxembourg is Intesa Sanpaolo S.p.A., with the registered office at Piazza San Carlo 156, Turin, Italy, CRN 00799960158, with 100% share.
B.17 Rating Moody's assigned the following rating to Issuer: Deposits A2/P- 1; stable outlook.		, ,

	Section C - Securities			
Element	Disclosure requirement			
C.1	Kind and class of securities	Registered bearer bond - mortgage bond.		
	Identification number of securities	Those information will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue.		
C.2	Issue currency	Those information will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue.		
C.5	Restriction to free transferability	Not applicable; Bonds are transferrable to a new owner without restrictions, no pre-emption or exchange rights are attached to Bonds.		
C.8 Description of rights attached to securities including assessment classification and restriction of those rights		Rights attached to Bonds, restrictions of rights and procedures of the exercise thereof, as well as the obligations following from Bonds are contained in the valid legal regulations of the Slovak Republic, in particular in Act on Bonds and Act on Securities, in Base Prospectus and relevant Final Terms of individual issue. Except for restrictions explicitly set forth herein or in related documents and restrictions directly arising from legal regulations of the Slovak Republic, the Issuer has by no way whatsoever otherwise restricted or exercised its right to restrict rights of the Bondholders, even in cases, when the legal regulations of the Slovak Republic admit such restrictions of Bondholders' rights on side of the Issuer. The facts associated with exercising Bondholders' rights will be released in national periodicals publishing the stock exchange reports. No preemption or exchange rights are attached to Bonds. MB are direct, general, secured and unconditional pari passu obligations, ranking equally among each other and in relation to other current and future direct, general, secured and unconditional obligations of Bank, with the exception of obligations to which cogent provision of legal regulations will apply. A Bond owner is entitled to payment of earnings and repayment of nominal value in terms of the issue conditions.		
C.9	Interest rate, maturity of securities, earnings and representatives of securities holders	Those information will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue.		
C.10	Explanation of derivative component upon interest payment	Not applicable; MB issues do not have a derivative component upon interest payment.		
C.11	Acceptance for trading	Those information will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue.		

	Section D - Risks				
Element	Disclosure requirement	00000000			
	2.001934.10 1944.11 01110112	Issuer's exposure to credit risk, liquidity, interest rate or operating risks arises from regular business activities with regard to Issuer's business purpose.			
		In order to mitigate the mentioned risks, Issuer uses a number of instruments by which it controls the quality of its assets, financial operations and business deals carried out. The work processes to eliminate these risks are implemented under the supervision of the internal control. All the activities carried out by Issuer are regularly monitored and controlled by the National Bank of Slovakia.			
D.2	Key information about the most important risks specific for Issuer	Issuer's performance and results may be negatively influenced also by external factors which are outside the Issuer's control, i.e. change of economic environment, phases of economic cycle, volatility on financial markets or increased competitiveness in the sector of financial services. Moreover, the current unfavorable situation on the world financial market increases the fluctuation of bonds prices, which may decrease, together with volatility of interest rates and exchange rates, the demand for products and services of Issuer.			
		Issuer and its ability to perform its obligations may be influenced, apart from the risks mentioned above, also by the risks following from legislation changes and position of Issuer on the Slovak market. Another fact which should be taken into consideration is the rating of Issuer, which <i>(rating)</i> does not necessarily express all potential risks.			
		In general, negative changes of the local and international economic environment, inflation, consumption of households and businesses, recession, unemployment, limited credit possibilities and other factors outside investor's control may have a negative impact on Issuer's performance, value of investment portfolio, as well as market value of securities issued by Issuer.			
		A potential investor should responsibly consider the investment to Bonds issued by Issuer. It is particularly necessary for the investor to:			
D 2	Key information about the	1) have enough knowledge and experience in order to reasonably assess Bonds, advantages and risks of investment to Bonds and information contained in Base Prospectus or information referred to in Base Prospectus or the relevant Supplement thereto; 2) have enough information concerning the investment, as well as the ability to assess the information in the context of his/her/its financial situation and impact of that investment on his/her/its existing portfolio; 3) have enough funds to withstand eventual negative development of risk factors concerning Issuer or Bonds; 4) fully understand the conditions of issue, know the relevant financial indicators and their possible development together with development of financial markets; 5) be able to assess the possible scenarios of economic development, development of interest states and other factors which may be a impact, on his/her/ite			
D.3	most important risks specific for securities	of interest rates and other factors which may have an impact on his/her/its investment and ability to bear the associated risks.			
		Low liquidity of the secondary market – the current situation on the capital market in the Slovak Republic is characterized by persistent low liquidity. If Issuer applies to the Bratislava Stock Exchange for the admission of a specific Bonds issue to its regulated market, Issuer cannot guarantee that Bonds will be actively traded, i.e. that there will be a demand for Bonds on the market and/or that this condition will remain the same after the starting of trading.			
		Non-guaranteed price of Bonds on the secondary market - Issuer cannot guarantee the price for which Bonds will be purchased and/or sold on the secondary market. The price is influenced by the current market conditions, therefore it changes in the course of trading.			
		Interest risk - the value of Bonds is influenced by changes in interest rates, which			



respond to economic, political or market estimates.
Credit risk – the value of Bonds may change in dependence upon the market perception of Issuer's creditworthiness.
Influence of inflation – the obligation of Issuer to repay the debt in a certain currency has a lower real value than at the time of the investment due to higher inflation on that currency.
Impact of taxes and fees – the return on investment to Bonds is influenced by tax regime valid in the country of Issuer's registered office or in the country in which a security is transferred. A potential investor should also learn about the amount and kind of fees charged to him/her/it in relation to the acquisition, possession or sale of Bonds.
Legal regime - Bonds are issued in compliance with the legal regulations valid in the Slovak Republic at the time of Bonds issue. Change of legal regulations during useful life of Bonds may have an impact on the value thereof and/or return on investment.

Section E - Offer			
Element	Disclosure requirement		
E.2b	Reasons of offer and earnings use	MB issues are issued in order to ensure financing sources for mortgage deals executed under the valid banking license. Proceeds from issue are used to finance the mortgage deals.	
E.3	Description of the offer conditions	Bonds may be offered, within primary sale, to qualified or non-qualified investors or all investor categories. The selected variant will be provided in Final Terms of the issue. An investor shall pay the price for Bonds on the basis of Firm Demand confirmed by the Issuer to Issuer's account. The Investor, based on the Firm Demand confirmed by the Issuer, shall pay the Bond price on Issuer's account. The Issuer, upon incoming payment, shall arrange that the relevant number of Bond units will be credited on securities account kept with the CSD or with CSD member. The estimated price, for which securities will be offered, will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue. In case of a public offer in terms of Act on Securities, the issue rate will be determined as a specific percentage of the nominal value of Bond (120% at the maximum) and in the event of offer under Art. 120 section 3 of Act on Securities, the issue rate will be determined by spread. The Bonds may be offered below / over or at par value of the Bond while in relevant cases, in Bonds issued after the issue date the corresponding pro-rata portion of the interest income will be added to the issue rate. The price for investor will be determined as a multiple of issue rate, nominal value and number of Bonds. The investor will receive the Confirmation of Primary Purchase after the deal closing. Trading with Bonds cannot be commenced prior to the receipt of notification. The issue costs associated with the issue shall be borne by Issuer. Eventual fees charged by the subscribing party will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue. Payment and deposit representatives will not be appointed. Payment of proceeds and repayment of nominal value will be provided for by Issuer.	
E.4	Important interests, including contradictory	Those information will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue.	
E.7	Estimated costs for the investor	Those information will be provided in Final Terms of a specific issue.	



II. RISK FACTORS

Investment in Bonds is associated with certain risks including those provided in Base prospectus. Issuer notifies of the fact that in the event of interest to invest in individual Bonds issue, which may be issued within Program, it is necessary that the potential investors make their own investment decision prior to investing in Bonds, taking the following risk factors and other investment considerations into careful consideration and deciding on the basis of the information provided herein, in Final Terms, Summaries and Supplements, which may be prepared in the future, during validity of Base Prospectus, as well as on the basis of information in documents referred to herein in chapter "List of cross-references used" as later amended by Supplement.

The occurrence of any of the mentioned risks is influenced by development of unpredictable events while it is impossible to determine whether an event will occur and/or what is the probability of the occurrence thereof. The mentioned events would have a significant impact on the financial result of Issuer and its ability to perform its obligations following from Bonds.

The following overview of risks cannot be regarded as a final one and Issuer does not guarantee that there are no other risks, apart from the mentioned risk factors, which may have an impact on Issuer and/or Bonds issued by Issuer. The future investors should therefore make their own independent assessment of all risk factors and consider all the other parts of this document. The purpose of this part of the document is not to list the risks according to their importance or occurrence probability.

The risk factors provided hereunder may have an impact on the ability of Issuer to perform its obligations following from Bonds.

2.1 RISKS OF IMPACT OF ISSUER'S MACROECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

A very high degree of openness of the Slovak economy predestines it for high sensitivity to development of external environment. If the global development is favourable, the openness results in high growth potential; however on the other hand the relationship also applies vice versa. The foreign demand becomes the decisive factor of the performance of domestic economy, which the Issuer conducts business in. However, in the recent years, the Slovak GDP reached a decent growth dynamics even though the European economy grew only slowly. The started growth was also supported by domestic consumption and investments before weakened long. Thus the growth of Slovak economy in post crisis period exceeds the average of Eurozone and also the European Union. The fact that the Slovak fiscal deficit decreased below 3% GDP may be perceived as positive, as well. In 2016 the deficit of public finance decreased to the lowest level in the latter history of Slovakia. This result was reached thanks to the significant tax collection. Solid growth of economy in the last years brought decent production of new jobs, when growing to a new historical maximum. Unemployment ratio therefore decreased below the average of Eurozone for the first time in history.

Regarding financial markets, their direction is determined by monetary policy, which is still extremely loose, rather than by economic fundamentals. The recovery of global growth has brought on the horizon the expectation of its tightening. The question of the degree and timing is a source of great uncertainty. However, the long-term approach of the ECB has clearly declared the willingness of monetary authority to support single euro zone economy by any available instruments. Further development of interest rates will critically depend on the ongoing program of quantitative easing which represents a significant risk factor of interest rate predictions, primarily on a long end of interest curve.

Sensitive leaving of extremely loose monetary policy without negative impact on global growth as well as inflation is a big challenge. On the other side, there is the issue of financial stability in the Eurozone in contrast to the inflation target. One of the leading criteria for successful economic growth of Europe is clearly the political stability and the stability of the Eurozone itself. The current risks of banking are associated in this environment with the following circumstances:

 The growth of the Slovak economy will keep being dependent on the economies of our main business partners. With regard to the traditional orientation of the Slovak banking sector (including VÚB, a.s.), the labour market development remains the most significant factor influencing services providing to



public. Potential recurred escalation of debt problems in the Eurozone or possible political instability may scratch the expected recovery of single economy with a negative impact on domestic labor market. It may result in reversal in decently growing trends of deposits and loans, as well as higher rate of bad loans, thus negatively influencing the Bank's financial performance.

- 2) The risk that the fiscal crisis will further shift to the countries on the periphery still remains. The termination of asset purchase programmes in Eurozone most likely will lead to the growth of yield curve, increasing costs of debt refinancing. That can lead to worsening of fiscal position of vulnerable countries, increase of volatility on financing markets and in the worst scenario disrupt stability of banking sector in EU.
- 3) Dynamically increasing regulation of banking sector together with additional special taxes increases the costs of banking sector. Further tightening of this trend can negatively influence financial performance of the Bank.
- 4) Household debt levels have risen sharply in recent years. Its dynamics have been faster than in neighbouring countries while the economic convergence toward EU level has been stagnating. This means that the household debt to income ratio has risen sharply while its nominal level is safely below EU average, along with the healthiest EU economies. Its potential further dynamic growth can however jeopardize the financial position of households and their ability to react to economic cycle downturn in the future.

Apart from the mentioned economic and political risks, resulting from the recent development of the Slovak economy and estimates of future development thereof, Issuer is exposed, during its business activities, in particular to credit, operating and market risks. In order to minimize the risks, Issuer implements various control mechanisms, internal banking procedures and internal measures. Bank is supervised by the NBS and Issuer must also comply with the regulations concerning tier capital and prudent business conducting. However, the occurrence of future risks cannot be excluded.

With regard to the current situation on the financial market and situation of the Slovak Republic as a whole, there are risks which may be significant for Bonds and market risks assessment associated therewith but Issuer cannot assess the impact or intensity of the risks. Issuer cannot guarantee that no other factors which may have a negative impact on Bonds and market risks related thereto will occur in addition to the mentioned risks.

2.2 Risks concerning Issuer

Issuer's exposure to credit risk, liquidity, interest rate or operating risks arises from regular business activities with regard to Issuer's business purpose.

Credit risk – risk of non-performance of obligations on the part of Issuer. The sector of banking and financial services may be negatively influenced by a number of factors such as the general market conditions, performance of financial markets, level of interest rates, fluctuations of exchange rates, legislative changes as well as regulation changes made by the central banks. Deterioration of the market situation may negatively influence the demand for products and services offered by Issuer. A negative development of those factors may also endanger the ability of clients to repay their obligations, which may have a negative impact on Issuer and may potentially represent a risk of non-performance of obligations by Issuer.

Liquidity risk - risk of inability of Issuer to perform its obligations duly and on time. To mitigate this risk, Issuer is focusing on the balance of maturity of assets and liabilities reaching.

Interest risk – risk occurring due to imbalance between assets and liabilities sensitive to interest rates, i.e. risk of interest rate change, volatility thereof and change of the yield curve.

Operating risk – risk of occurrence of loss caused by unsuitable or inappropriately set internal processes, human error and external circumstances. Operating risks includes also the risk of loss due to breach of legal regulations, contractual liability or other lawsuits or administrative proceedings.



In order to mitigate the mentioned risks, Issuer uses a number of instruments by which it controls the quality of its assets, financial operations and business deals carried out. The work processes to eliminate these risks are implemented under the supervision of the internal control. All the activities carried out by Issuer are regularly monitored and controlled by the National Bank of Slovakia.

Issuer's performance and results may be negatively influenced also by external factors which are outside the Issuer's control, i.e. change of economic environment, phases of economic cycle, volatility on financial markets or increased competitiveness in the sector of financial services.

Issuer and its ability to perform its obligations may be influenced, apart from the risks mentioned above, also by the risks arising from legislative changes and position of Issuer on the Slovak bank market. Another fact which should be taken into consideration is the rating of Issuer, which (rating) does not necessarily expresses all potential risks.

In general, negative changes of local and international economic environment, inflation, consumption of households and businesses, recession, unemployment, limited credit possibilities and other factors outside Issuer's control may have a negative impact on Issuer's performance, value of investment portfolio, as well as market value of securities issued by Issuer.

2.3 Risks associated with Bonds

A potential investor should responsibly consider the investment to Bonds issued by Issuer. It is particularly necessary for the investor to:

- 1) have enough knowledge and experience in order to reasonably evaluate Bonds, advantages and risks of investment to Bonds and information contained in Base Prospectus or information referred to in Base Prospectus or the relevant Supplement thereto;
- 2) have enough information concerning the investment, as well as the ability to assess the information in context of his/her/its financial situation and impact of that investment on his/her/its existing portfolio;
- 3) have enough funds to withstand an eventual negative development of risk factors concerning Issuer or Bonds;
- 4) fully understand the conditions of issue, know the relevant financial indicators and their possible development together with the development of financial markets;
- 5) be able to assess the possible scenarios of economic development, development of interest rates and other factors which may have an impact on his/her/its investment and ability to bear the associated risks.

Low liquidity of the secondary market – the current situation on the capital market in the Slovak Republic is characterized by persistent low liquidity. If Issuer applies to the Bratislava Stock Exchange for the admission of a specific Bonds issue to its regulated market, Issuer cannot guarantee that Bonds will be actively traded, i.e. that there will be a demand for Bonds on the market and/or that this condition will remain the same after the starting of trading.

Non-guaranteed price of Bonds on the secondary market - Issuer cannot guarantee the price for which Bonds will be purchased and/or sold on the secondary market. The price is influenced by the current market conditions, therefore it changes in the course of trading.

Interest risk – the value of Bonds is influenced by changes in interest rates, which respond to economic, political or market estimates.

Credit risk – the value of Bonds may change in dependence on the market perception of Issuer's creditworthiness.

Influence of inflation – the obligation of Issuer to repay the debt in a certain currency has a lower real value than at the time of the investment due to higher inflation on that currency.



Impact of taxes and fees – the return on investment to Bonds is influenced by tax regime valid in the country of Issuer's registered office or in the country in which a security is transferred. A potential investor should also learn about the amount and kind of fees charged to him/her/it in relation to the acquisition, possession or sale of Bonds.

Legal regime - Bonds are issued in compliance with the legal regulations valid in the Slovak Republic at the time of Bonds issue. Change of legal regulations during useful life of Bonds may have an impact on the value thereof and/or return on investment.

Any estimates or prospects concerning Issuer's future development, its financial situation, scope of business activities or market positions cannot be interpreted as a declaration or binding promise concerning the future events or results because these depend, entirely or partially, on circumstances and events Issuer cannot influence. The potential investors should make their own analyses of any development trends or prospects provided herein or eventually further conduct own surveys and base their investment decisions on the results of such analyses and surveys.

Information provided in this chapter are not exhaustive and are provided as general information only, based on the situation as at the date of Base Prospectus preparation. The potential buyers of Bonds should rely exclusively on their own analyses of facts provided in this chapter and on their own legal, tax and other professional advisors.



III.INFORMATION ABOUT ISSUER

3.1 Responsible persons

Responsible persons: Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s., represented by Ing. Elena Kohútiková, PhD., member of the Management Board, and Antonio Bergalio, member of the Management Board, represents that as Issuer, it bears liability for the information contained in this part of Base Prospectus.

Representations of responsible persons: Issuer represents that due care was paid during preparation of this part of Base Prospectus to the best knowledge of the responsible persons, that the information and data provided in this part hereof are up-to-date, complete, true and reflect the reality as of the date of preparation of this part hereof and no data which may significantly influence the meaning of this part hereof, exact and correct assessment of Issuer and Bonds issued by Issuer, were omitted.

The signatures of responsible persons are in chapter "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" of this Base Prospectus.

3.2 Statutory auditors

The audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending on December 31, 2015 was carried out according to the International Financial Reporting Standards by company KPMG Slovensko spol. s r.o., Dvořákovo nábrežie 10, P.O.Box 7, 820 04 Bratislava 24, which is a member of the Slovak Chamber of Auditors - SKAU (license SKAU no. 96).

The audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending on December 31, 2016 was carried out according to the International Financial Reporting Standards by company KPMG Slovensko spol. s r.o., Dvořákovo nábrežie 10, P.O.Box 7, 820 04 Bratislava 24, which is a member of the Slovak Chamber of Auditors - SKAU (license SKAU no. 96).

3.3 Risk factors

The risk factors specific to Issuer are provided in chapter "II. RISK FACTORS" hereof.

3.4 Issuer's history and development

Trade name Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s.; in short: VÚB, a.s.

Registered in the Business Register of District Court Bratislava I,

Section: Sa, file no.: 341/B

Date of incorporationApril 1, 1992CRN31 320 155

Registered office Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava

Legal form joint-stock company

Legal regulations under which Issuer carries out its

business activities Act No. 513/1991 Coll. Commercial Code as amended,

Act on Banks and Act on Securities

Country of incorporationSlovak RepublicPhone no.02/5055 1111Fax no.02/5055 2507Webwww.vub.sk

Všeobecná úverová banka was incorporated by Štátna banka československá in connection with the reform of the Czechoslovak bank system as of January 1, 1990 as a state financial institution (š.p.ú.) carrying out its activities in the Czechoslovak Federal Republic.



VÚB, š.p.ú. was included in the first wave of the voucher privatization. In compliance with the approved privatization project, VÚB, š.p.ú. was transformed to a joint-stock company on April 1, 1992. VÚB, a.s. was registered in the Business Register with the registered capital of 2 039 054 000 Czechoslovak crowns. VÚB, a.s., was incorporated under the Slovak law, Act No. 513/1991 Coll. Commercial Code, Act No. 92/1991 Coll. on the conditions of transfer of the state property to other persons and Act No. 253/1991 Coll. on the powers of authorities in the matter of transfer of the state property to other persons and National Property Fund of the Slovak Republic, in compliance with the resolution of the government of the Czechoslovak Federal Republic no. 1 of January 9, 1992 approving the privatization project, prepared for the privatization of Všeobecná úverová banka. VÚB, a.s. has been incorporated for an indefinite period of time.

Following the decision of the general meeting of shareholders of VÚB, a.s. of May 26, 1994 on the increase of registered capital by issue of new shares, 2 039 054 new shares were subscribed and paid up. The registered capital of SKK 4 078 108 000 was registered in the Business Register of District Court Bratislava I on March 22, 1995. Following the decision of the general meeting of shareholders of VÚB, a.s. of December 8, 1999, the registered capital of VÚB, a.s. was increased by SKK 8 900 mln. by new shares underwriting. The registered capital

SKK 12 978 108 000 was registered in the Business Register of District Court Bratislava I on December 20, 1999.

In 2001 foreign shareholder Gruppo IntesaBci acquired a majority share – i.e. 94.46% share in VÚB, a.s. and Bank became a member of this important financial group. Financial group Banca Intesa (former Gruppo IntesaBci) was, in terms of the balance sheet amount and volume of equity, the biggest bank in Italy and one of the most prominent banks in Europe. Since Banca Intesa entered the scene, the strategy of Bank has been focusing on ambitious restructuring and transformation of Bank into a modern, dynamic and client friendly financial institution.

On January 1, 2007 Banca Intesa officially merged with another Italian bank Sanpaolo IMI, giving rise to financial group Intesa Sanpaolo with the headquarters in Turin. Financial group Intesa Sanpaolo is a leader in Italy and one of the leading banks offering financial products and services to households and companies in Europe, able to compete on the international level.

The intention of Intesa Sanpaolo Group in Slovakia is to further develop VÚB, a.s. as a universal financial institution, strengthen its services offered to corporate clients, extend the retail services on the franchise basis and promote sophisticated activities on capital markets. The emphasis is put on development of new products for clients, more intensive marketing communication to increase the client comfort upon the use of bank products and services. The objective is to build long-term, mutually advantageous and complex relationships with clients.

VÚB, a.s. continuously focuses on the improvement of service quality, increase of market share, decrease of costs and increase of efficiency.

The strategic intention of VÚB, a.s. as universal financial institution in the upcoming years is to strengthen its position on the Slovak banking market, extend the services offered to the corporate clients and retail services.

During the last period, Issuer has not recorded any circumstances which would be significant for the assessment of its solvency. Bank meets all the limits of prudent enterprise set by the regulators and publishes information about its economic activities in terms of the valid legal regulations.

In compliance with the provision of Art. 12 section 2 of Act No. 659/2007 Coll. on the introduction of currency euro in the Slovak Republic as amended, the nominal value of shares and registered capital of VÚB, a.s. was converted from the Slovak crown to euro. On March 3, 2009, the registered capital of VÚB, a.s. amounting to EUR 430 819 063.81 was registered in the Business Register of District Court Bratislava I.



3.5 Overview of business activities

3.5.1 Main activities

Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s. is a modern universal bank which offers a wide range of products and services to corporate, retail and institutional clients within domestic and foreign market. VÚB, a.s. puts the emphasis on stability, loyalty and trust in regard to clients.

The business purpose of VÚB, a.s. according to the extract from the Business Register of District Court Bratislava I dated May 25, 2017 consists of:

- Deposits acceptance.
- Loans providing,
- Management of client receivables on behalf of client, including related consultancy,
- Financial lease,
- Guarantees providing and letters of credit confirming,
- Consultancy providing in the business area,
- Securities issue, participation in securities issues and related services providing,
- Financial intermediation,
- · Objects depositing,
- Safety boxes renting,
- · Banking information providing,
- Mortgage deals under Art. 67 section 1 of Act on Banks,
- Function of depository under a special regulation,
- Banknotes, coins, commemorative banknotes and commemorative coins processing,
- Investing in securities on its own behalf, investment services providing, investment activities carrying out and related services providing in compliance with the provision of Art. 79a section 1 together with the provision of Art. 6 sections 1 and 2 of Act on Securities to the following extent: receipt and assignment of the client's instruction concerning one or more financial instruments, execution of the client's instruction on his/her/its behalf and business conducting on its own behalf in regard to the following financial instruments:
 - o transferable securities,
 - financial market instruments.
 - o mutual fund shares or securities issued by foreign entities of collective investment,
 - options, futures, swaps, forwards and other derivatives concerning securities, currencies, interest rates or revenues or other derivatives, financial indexes, financial rates, which may be settled by delivery or in cash,
 - o options, swaps and forwards concerning commodities, which must be settled in cash or may be settled in cash on the basis of selection of either contracting party; that does not apply if such settlement occurs due to insolvency or other circumstance leading to the contract termination.
 - o options and swaps concerning commodities, which must be settled in cash, if traded on a regulated market or multilateral trading system,
 - options, swaps and forwards concerning issue authorizations, inflation rate, which must be settled
 in cash or may be settled in cash on the basis of selection of either contracting party, otherwise
 than due to insolvency or other circumstance leading to the contract termination,
- Portfolio management in relation to financial instruments:
 - o transferable securities,
 - financial market instruments,
 - o mutual fund shares or securities issued by foreign entities of collective investment,
 - o options, futures, swaps, forwards and other derivatives concerning securities, financial indexes, financial rates, currencies, interest rates or revenues, which may be settled by delivery or in cash,
- Investment consultancy in relation to financial instruments:
 - o transferable securities,
 - financial market instruments.
 - mutual fund shares or securities issued by foreign entities of collective investment,
- Subscription and placement of financial instruments on the basis of firm obligation in relation to financial instruments:



- transferable securities,
- o mutual fund shares or securities issued by foreign entities of collective investment,
- Placement of financial instruments without firm obligation in relation to financial instruments:
 - transferable securities,
 - financial market instruments.
 - o mutual fund shares or securities issued by foreign entities of collective investment,
- Depositing management of financial instruments on behalf of the client, including holder administration, and related services, in particular administration of funds and financial securities in relation to financial instruments:
 - transferable securities,
 - financial market instruments,
 - mutual fund shares or securities issued by foreign entities of collective investment,
- Credits and loans providing to investors and allowing for the execution of business deal with one or more financial instruments, if the credit or loan provider is involved in the business deal,
- Consultancy providing in the field of capital structure and business strategy and consultancy and services providing in regard to merger, amalgamation, transformation or division of a company or purchase of an enterprise.
- Exchange transactions carrying out if those are connected with investment services providing,
- Carrying out investment surveys and financial analyses or other form of general recommendation concerning transactions with financial instruments,
- Services related to underwriting of those financial instruments,
- · Payment services providing and clearing,
- Issue and administration of electronic funds,
- Business conducting on its own behalf with:
 - o financial instruments of money market in euro and foreign currency, with gold including money exchange,
 - o financial instruments of capital market in euro and foreign currency,
 - o coins made of precious metals, commemorative banknotes and commemorative coins, collections of banknotes and collections of circulation coins,
- Receipt and assignment of the client's instruction concerning one or more financial instruments, execution
 of the client's instruction on his/her/its behalf and business conducting on its own behalf in regard to
 underlying instruments of derivatives forwards concerning issue authorizations, which must be settled in
 cash or may be settled in cash on the basis of selection of either contracting party, otherwise than due to
 insolvency or other circumstance leading to the contract termination, if they are connected with
 investment or secondary investment services providing for those derivatives,
- Financial intermediation carrying out under a special regulation in the sector of
 - insurance and reinsurance as an independent financial agent,
 - o loans and consumer loans as an independent financial agent,
 - o complementary pension saving as bound financial agent.

In order to satisfy the growing client needs, Bank launches new products and services for corporate and retail clients on the market. In practice that represents a wide range of products and services, from classic bank products to sophisticated activities on financial markets. Bank concentrates on development of new attractive products for clients, marketing communication and higher comfort of accessibility of bank products and services.

Main products and services of Bank within the main activities:

- Loans providing in euro to individual clients
 - Flexi mortgage
 - o Flexi loan
 - o Flexi debit
 - o VUB loan
 - Credit card
- Deposits accepting, accounts maintaining in euro and foreign currencies, payment cards issuing
 - VUB Account
 - VÚB Account Magnifica
 - VUB Account for Students

M VÚB BANKA

- VUB Account for the Young
- o Basic banking product
- Payment account with basic functions
- Current accounts in EUR and foreign currencies
- Start Junior
- Senior account
- Debit payment cards and mobile payments
- Saving a investing
 - Passbooks
 - Term deposits
 - Mutual funds
 - Securities
 - Pension saving
 - Supplementary pension saving
- Insurance intermediation
 - o Life insurance
 - o Insurance for cards
 - Insurance for loans
 - Insurance for depository products
 - o Travel insurance
- Products and services providing to corporate clients
 - o Current account
 - Fund account
 - o Flexi business account
 - VÚB business account
 - Debit payment cards
 - Credit payment cards
 - o Cash Pooling
 - o Invoice payment
 - o Debit cards
 - Credit cards
 - Profi loan Business credit line
 - Profi loan with financial guarantee
 - Profi mortgage loan
 - Financial lease
 - FLEXI loan for farmers
 - Loan FLEXI Land
 - Warehouse bonds and goods warrants financing
 - Forfaiting
 - o Factoring
 - o Bridge loan with EU funds
 - Investment loan
 - o Operational loan
 - Export consumer loan
 - Bank guarantees
 - Documentary letter of credit and documentary collection
 - Domestic and SEPA payments
 - International non-SEPA payments
- Services of electronic banking
 - Internet banking
 - o VUB VIAMO
 - Mobile banking
 - o ePayments



- o MultiCash
- o Inbiz

New products and services provided by Issuer:

- VUB VIAMO
- Structured deposit
- VUB LOAN

3.5.2 Main markets

VÚB, a.s. operates on the Slovak market and through one branch in Prague also on the Czech market.

VÚB, a.s. has a prominent position on the Slovak market. It is the second largest bank according to the balance sheet amount and it is among the first three banks as to the comparison of other main indicators, as well – as at the end of 2016, the market share of VÚB, a.s. in the total primary deposits was 17.8%, the loan share increased to 20.0%.

VÚB, a.s., maintained a significant position in the market of ATMs, POS terminals and payment cards also in 2016. In the ATM market, the Bank maintains a market share of 20.8%, in the field of payment terminals the share of 21.1%. In payment cards, the Bank reached the market share of 22.7% at the end of December 2016.

Among the Slovak commercial banks, VÚB, a.s. maintains the second highest number of branches (more than 18% market share). Bank's number of employees within banking sector is the third biggest.

The operating income of VUB Group increased by 0.5% to EUR 555.8 mil. y-o-y. The positive result was primarily supported by specific income from financial operations,

The Group decreased the operating profit by 2.1% y-o-y to EUR 282.4 mil. and its net profit went down by 4.3% to EUR 156.8 mil.

The capital adequacy of VÚB Group reached 17.18% as of the end of last year, which is high above 8% standard set by National Bank of Slovakia.

Issuer at present provides banking services to corporate, retail and institutional clients via its wide network of 234 sales points within Slovakia.

Rating

Moody's (June 2015)	
Long-term rating	A2
Short-term rating	P-1
Outlook	stable

Company Moody's Investors Service Ltd. with the registered office at One Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London, United Kingdom E14 5FA, in terms of section 40 of the Regulation (EC) No 1060/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council of September 16, 2009 on credit rating agencies submitted an application for registration in terms of that Regulation on August 12, 2010 and it was registered on October 31, 2011.

3.6 Organizational structure

Base prospectus of offering program

VÚB, a.s. is a member of Intesa Sanpaolo Group.

Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A. is the shareholder with decisive share in the registered capital and voting rights of Issuer.



Dependence of VÚB, a.s. on other entities within the Group is proportional to the share of those entities in the registered capital of Issuer.

Legal person controlling VÚB, a.s. as of March 31, 2017

Trade name	% share	Registered office	CRN
Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A.	97.03	35 Boulevard du Prince Henri, L-1724 Luxembourg, Luxembourg	B 44318

Legal persons under the control of shareholder controlling VÚB, a.s. as of March 31, 2017

Trade name	% share	Registered office	CRN
Intesa Sanpaolo Bank Luxembourg	99.57	19-21 Boulevard du Prince Henri, L-1724 Luxembourg, Luxembourg	B 13859
Banca Intesa ad Beograd	100.00	Milentija Popovica 7b, 11070 Belgrade, Serbia and Montenegro	07759231
Privredna Bank Zagreb d.d.	97.47	Rackoga 6, HR-10000 Zagreb, Croatia	MBS 080002817
Banca Intesa (Russia)	53.02	2 Petroverigski, 101000 Moscow, Russia	7708022300
Intesa Sanpaolo Servitia S.A.	100.00	12, Avenue de la Liberté, L-1930 Luxembourg, Luxembourg	B 14241
Exelia S.r.l	100.00	Regione Brasov, Ionescu Crum 1, Corp C2 Tower 2, Et. 1, Brasov, Romania	J08/821/2009 (25586445) CUI
Intesa Sanpaolo Immobilière S.A	100.00	9, rue Goethe, L-1637 Luxembourg, Luxembourg	B 55753
Intesa Sanpaolo Real Estate S.A	100.00	8, Avenue de la Liberté, L-1930 Luxembourg, Luxembourg	B 62762
Intesa Sanpaolo House Immo S.A	100.00	12, Avenue de la Liberté, L-1931 Luxembourg, Luxembourg	B 154021
Intesa Sanpaolo Harbourmaster III S.A	100.00	8, Avenue de la Liberté, L-1930 Luxembourg, Luxembourg	B210947

Legal person controlling Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A., Luxembourg

Trade name	% share	Registered office	CRN
Intesa Sanpaolo S.p.A.	100.00	Piazza San Carlo 156, Turin, Italy	00799960158

Overview of direct equity interest of VÚB, a.s. in business companies as of March 31, 2017

Trade name	Main purpose	Registered capital (in EUR)	Share of VÚB, a.s. in the registered capital (in %)
Consumer Finance Holding, a.s. Hlavné nám. 12, 060 01 Kežmarok CRN: 35,923,130	Acquisition and management of equity interests, non-bank loans providing	53,110,277	100.00
VÚB, Factoring, a.s. Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava CRN: 31,345,310	Factoring and forfaiting business deals	2,232,334	100.00
Nadácia VÚB Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava CRN: 30,856,043	Charity organization	7,000 (capital of the foundation)	10000
VÚB Leasing, a.s. (former B.O.F., a.s.) Mlynské nivy 1, 820 05 Bratislava CRN: 31,318,045	Financial and operating lease	16,600,000	100.00
VÚB Generali, Dôchodková správcovská spoločnosť (DSS), a.s. Mlynské nivy 1, 820 04 Bratislava CRN: 35,903,058	Management of pension funds	10,090,976	50.00



Slovak Banking Credit Bureau, s.r.o. Malý trh 2/A, 811 08 Bratislava CRN: 35,869,810	Automated data processing in the field of credits providing	9,958.17 (contribution of members)	33.33
S.W.I.F.T. Belgium Avenue Adèle I, B-1310, La Hulpe Belgium	International clearing and messages sending	13,792,500	0.01
VISA EUROPE Ltd. P.O.Box 39662, London W2 6WH, UK	Services of electronic payment methods and card business deals	150,000	0.01

No other company than provided enters the closely related group due to more than 20% share in voting rights. As of March 31, 2017, VÚB, a.s. has no indirect equity interest.

3.7 Information about the trend

Issuer declares that no decisive unfavorable change in the prospects of Issuer has occurred since the last published financial statements verified by the auditor.

Issuer is unaware of any trends or uncertainty or eventually is not familiar with any entitlements, obligations or circumstances about which one can reasonably assume that they will have a significant impact on the prospects of Issuer during the current financial year.

3.8 Prognoses or profit estimates

Issuer decided not to include the profit prognosis and as of the date of Base Prospectus, it did not publish the profit prognosis.

3.9 Administrative, managing and supervising bodies

3.9.1 Information on the members of statutory body and Supervisory Board

The supreme deciding body of VÚB, a.s. is the general meeting of shareholders. The Supervisory Board is the supreme supervisory body of VÚB, a.s., supervising the Management Board and business activities of Bank. The Management Board is a statutory body managing the activities of Bank and it is authorized to act on behalf of Bank in all matters and represents Bank against third parties.

Management Board

Name and surname	Position
RESCH Alexander	Chairman
KOHÚTIKOVÁ Elena, Ing., PhD.	Member
BERGALIO Antonio	Member
KAUSICH Jozef, Ing.	Member
MAGALA Peter, Ing.	Member
NOVÁK Peter, Ing.	Member
TECHMAN Martin, MBA	Member



Supervisory Board

Name and surname	Position
SALVAI Ezio	Chairman
JAQUOTOT Ignacio	Vice Chairman
STRAKA Andrej, Ing.	Member
SZABO Róbert, Ing.	Member
FINAZZI Luca	Member
SARCINELLI Paolo	Member
SCHAACK Christian	Member

The provided composition of the Management Board and Supervisory Board corresponds to the extract from the Business Register dated May 25, 2017.

Bank registers no activities carried out by the members of the Management Board and Supervisory Board outside VÚB, a.s., which would be significant for Issuer.

As of April 30, 2017, Bank had 3,407 employees.

3.9.2 Conflicts of interest

Issuer declares that it is unaware of any potential conflicts of interest between the obligations of persons mentioned above vis-à-vis Issuer and their private interests and/or other obligations.

3.10 Main shareholders

Issuer's registered capital

According to the extract from the Business Register dated May 25, 2017, the registered capital of VÚB, a.s. amounts to EUR 430 819 063.81 and is divided into:

- 4 078 108 non-bearer shares, with the nominal value of EUR 33.20 per share, publicly traded, registered, ISIN SK1110001437 series 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06;
- 89 non-bearer shares, with the nominal value of EUR 3 319 391.89 per share, publicly non-traded, registered, ISIN SK1110003573 series 01.

Rights of shareholders to participate in the management of VÚB, a.s. and to profit and bankrupt's estate upon dissolution are associated with non-bearer shares in terms of the generally binding regulations and bylaws of Bank. Shares are freely transferable. VÚB, a.s. has the entire registered capital paid up.

Shareholder structure of VÚB, a.s. as of March 31, 2017

According to the type of owner	Share in the registered capital VÚB, a.s. (in %)
Intesa Holding International S.A. – majority owner	97.03
Other legal persons	1.26
Natural persons	1.71
TOTAL	100.00



According to the nationality of owner	Share in the registered capital VÚB, a.s. (in %)
Intesa Holding International S.A. – majority owner	97.03
Domestic shareholders	2.09
Other foreign shareholders	0.88
TOTAL	100.00

As of March 31, 2017, 28 989 shareholders owned shares of VÚB, a.s.

The number of shareholder's votes is determined by the ratio of nominal value of his/her/its shares and amount of the registered capital.

The registered capital of VÚB, a.s. was converted to EUR 430 819 063.81 on March 3, 2009.

The nature of control of the majority shareholder of VÚB, a.s. results directly from its share in the registered capital of Bank. Issuer is unaware of any actions from side of this shareholder, which would lead to abuse of control. The majority shareholder and owner of Issuer, controlling Issuer, is Intesa Sanpaolo Holding International S.A., with its registered office at 35 Boulevard du Prince Henri, L-1724 Luxembourg, which owns, as of March 31, 2017, 97.03% of the registered capital of Issuer. The Supervisory Board of the Issuer has 6 members and is the supreme supervisory body. Two thirds of members of the Supervisory Board are elected by general meeting and employees elect one third.

Issuer is unaware of any mechanisms, implementation of which would result in change in the control over Issuer.

Upon the assessment of relationships with any related parties, the emphasis is put on the nature of relationship, not only on the legal form. Transactions carried out with those parties are made under usual and standard business conditions, usually applied to transactions among independent, unrelated parties.

3.11 Financial information concerning assets and liabilities, financial situation, Issuer's profit and losses

3.11.1 Historical financial information

Consolidated Financial Statements prepared in accordance with the IFRS as of December 31, 2015

The data specified below for year 2015 have been assumed from the audited Consolidated Closing Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2015. The statements, prepared according to the International Financial Reporting Standards as amended by the European Union, which including the Auditor's Report were submitted as a part of VUB Annual Financial Report for 2015 to the National Bank of Slovakia on April 29, 2016. The Annual Financial Report is available at the registered office of the Issuer and the Release Note was published in Hospodárske Noviny on April 29, 2016.

The audited Consolidated Closing Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2015 prepared according to the International Financial Reporting Standards as amended by the European Union are specified by the Issuer in this Base Prospectus in form of reference to the VUB Annual Report for 2015, which these closing financial statements are attached to (see part "List of used cross references" on page 37 of this Base Prospectus) and are available on the website of the Issuer (www.vub.sk).

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2015 (in thousands of EUR)

	2015	2014
Assets Cash and balances with central banks Due from banks Financial assets at fair value	405,149 611,003 1,055	405,149 611,003 1,055



Derivative financial instruments 62,559 62, Deposits to customers 8,552,684 7,859,3 Debt securities in issue 1,600,341 1,469,4 Current income tax liabilities 9,517 8,7 Provisions 25,313 27,7 Other liabilities 102,590 100,2 Equity 11,127,358 10,270,8	through profit or loss Derivative financial instruments Available-for-sale financial assets Loans and advances to customers Held-to-maturity investments Associates and joint ventures Intangible assets Goodwill Property and equipment Deferred income tax assets Other assets	49,937 1,523,939 8,282,781 533,456 17,635 64,108 29,305 105,925 58,804 31,647	49,937 1,523,939 8,282,781 533,456 17,757 58,577 29,305 111,412 49,822 24,762
Equity	Deposits to central and other banks Derivative financial instruments Deposits to customers Debt securities in issue Current income tax liabilities Provisions	62,559 8,552,684 1,600,341 9,517 25,313 102,590	743,916 62,059 7,859,303 1,469,465 8,137 27,709 100,220
Net profit for the year 163,883 145,7 1,498,106 1,428,7 12,625,464 11,698,9	Equity (excluding net profit for the year) Net profit for the year	1,334,223 163,883 1,498,106 12,625,464	1,282,387 145,759 1,428,146 11,698,955 3,137,617

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ending December 31, 2015 (in thousands of EUR)

	2015	2014
Interest and similar income Interest and similar expenses	485,379 (73,420)	513,896 (92,152)
Net interest income	411,959	421,744
Fee and commission income Fee and commission expense	159,084 (41,597)	142,754 (40,824)
Net fee and commission income	117,487	101,930
Net trading result Other operating income	11,970 11,422	11,621 8,410
Operating income	552,838	543,705
Salaries and employee benefits Other operating expenses Special levy for selected financial institutions Amortization Depreciation	(114,447) (101,865) (20,076) (13,664) (14,367)	(111,196) (103,124) (29,413) (13,255) (15,573)
Operating expenses	(264,419)	(272,561)
Operating profit before impairment	288,419	271,144
Impairment losses	(79,278)	(86,301)
Profit from operations	209,141	184,843
Base prospectus of offering program		27



Share of profit of associates and joint ventures	4,434	4,759
Profit before tax	213,575	189,602
Income tax expense	(49,692)	(43,843)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR	163,883	145,759
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax: Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss in the future: Exchange difference on translating foreign operation Available-for-sale financial assets Cash flow hedges	16 (4,266) (365)	(9) (11,624) (1,157)
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax	(4,615)	(12,790)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR	159,268	132,969

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow For the year ending December 31, 2015 (in thousands of EUR)

(iii tilousalius oi EOK)		
	2015	2014
Cash flow from operating activities		
Profit before tax	213,575	189,602
Adjustments for:		
Amortization	13,664	13,255
Depreciation	14,367	15,573
Securities at fair value through		
profit or loss, debt securities in issue and FX differences	(2,855)	21,615
Items related to share of profit of associates and joint ventures	120	(3,394)
Interest income	(485,379)	(513,896)
Interest expense	73,420	92,152
Sale of property and equipment	(83)	(100)
Impairment losses and similar charges	100,065	113,965
Interest received	496,878	544,416
Interest paid	(88,617)	(98,517)
Paid tax	(57,294)	(44,799)
Due from banks	428,913	3,981
Financial assets at fair value		
through profit or loss	(97,451)	204,409
Derivative financial instruments (assets)	2,920,	(21,873)
Available-for-sale financial assets	(355,063)	40,892
Loans to customers	(943,285)	(808,486)
Other assets	(6,437)	6,037,
Due to central and other banks	30,111	(37,401)
Derivative financial instruments (liabilities)	500	19,175
Due to customers	698,485	26,925
Other liabilities	(2,609)	8,815
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities	33,945	(227,654)
Cash flows from investing activities		
Repayments of held-to-maturity investments	1	445,220
Purchase of intangible assets and property and equipment	(30,598)	(26,767)
Sale of property and equipment	2,775	1,437
Net cash from investing activities	(27,822)	419,890
	(=:,===)	
Cash flows from financing activities		
Proceeds from issue of debt securities	410,300	239,751
Repayments of debt securities	(264,569)	(194,862)
Sales of treasury shares	83	135
Paid dividends	(89,538)	(84,347)
Net cash used in financing activities	56,276	(39,323)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents	62,399	152,913
Door was a strict of offering was grown		28
Base prospectus of offering program		20



Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

429,187	276,274
491.586	429.187

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity For the year ending December 31, 2015 (in thousands of EUR)

	Share capital	Share premium	Legal reserve fund	Retained earnings	Exchange difference on translating foreign operation	Financial assets to sale	Cash flow hedges	Total
January 1, 2013	430,819	13,501	99,507	792,121	8	43,161	272	1,379,389
Total comprehensive income for the	-	-	-	145,759	(9)	(11,624)	(1,157)	132,969,
Dividends to shareholders	-	-	-	(84,347)	-	-	-	(84,347)
Reversal of dividends distributed but not collected	-	-	213	(213)	-	-	-	-
Legal reserve fund	-	-	(87)	87	-	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-	8	(8)	-	-	-
Sales of treasury shares	<u> </u>	135						135_
December 31, 2014	430,819	13,636	99,633	853,415	(9)	31,537	(885)	1,428,146
January 1, 2015	430,819	13,636	99,633	853,415 163,883	(9) 16	31,537 (4,266)	(885) (365)	1,428,146 159,268
Total Dividends to shareholders	-	-	-	(89,538)	-	-	-	(89,538)
Legal reserve fund	-	-	-	147	-	-	-	147
Sales of Recovery, a.s.	-	-	270	(270)	-	-	-	-
Other	-	-	-	(15)	15	-	-	-
Sales of treasury shares	<u>-</u>	83		<u>-</u>				83
December 31, 2014	430,819	13,719	99,903	927,622	22	27,271	(1,250)	1,498,106

Consolidated Financial Statements prepared in accordance with the IFRS as of December 31, 2016

The data specified below for year 2015 have been assumed from the audited Consolidated Closing Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2016. The statements, prepared according to the International Financial Reporting Standards as amended by the European Union, which including the Auditor's Report were submitted as a part of VUB Annual Financial Report for 2016 to the National Bank of Slovakia on April 28, 2017.



The Annual Financial Report is available at the registered office of the Issuer and the Release Note was published in Hospodárske Noviny on April 28, 2017.

The audited Consolidated Closing Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 prepared according to the International Financial Reporting Standards as amended by the European Union are specified by the Issuer in this Base Prospectus in form of reference to the VUB Annual Report for 2016, which these closing financial statements are attached to (see part "List of used cross references" on page 37 of this Base Prospectus) and are available on the website of the Issuer (www.vub.sk).

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2016 (in thousands of EUR)

	2016	2015
Assets		
Cash and balances with central banks	1,029,103	469,336
Due from banks	112,468	178,707
Financial assets at fair value	47.4	07.750
through profit or loss	474	97,753
Derivative financial instruments Available-for-sale financial assets	47,249 1,289,979	46,652 1,867,941
Loans and advances to customers	10,725,281	9,125,909
Held-to-maturity investments	530,019	531,742
Associates and joint ventures	8,788	17,635
Intangible assets	68,888	64,108
Goodwill	29,305	29,305
Property and equipment	104,853	105,925
Current income tax assets	1,464	-
Deferred income tax assets	64,002	58,804
Other assets	25,281	31,647
	14,037,154	12,625,464
	14,007,104	12,020,404
Liabilities		
Due to central and other banks	855,244	774,354
Derivative financial instruments	65,354	62,559
Due to customers	9,564,560	8,552,684
Debt securities in issue	200,165	-
Current income tax liabilities	1,715,308	1,600,341
Provisions	-	9,517
Other liabilities	26,001	25,313
	105,266	102,590
	12,531,898	11,127,358
Equity	12,001,000	11,127,330
Equity (excluding net profit for the period)		
Net profit for the period	1,348,486	1,334,223
	156,770	163,883
	4 505 050	4 400 400
	1,505,256	1,498,106
Financial commitments and contingencies	14,037,154	12,625,464
S Comment of the comm		

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ending December 31, 2016 (in thousands of EUR)

	2016	2015
Interest and similar income Interest and similar expenses	449,361 (49,962)	485,379 (73,420)
Net interest income	399,399	411,959
Fee and commission income	146,311	159,084

Base prospectus of offering program

30



Fee and commission expense	(38,364)	(41,597)
Net fee and commission income	107,947	117,487
Net trading result Other operating income	38,783 9,625	11,970 11,422
Operating income	555,754	552,838
Salaries and employee benefits Other operating expenses Special levy for selected financial institutions Amortization Depreciation	(119,710) (103,759) (22,143) (14,539) (13,207)	(114,447) (101,865) (20,076) (13,664) (14,367)
Operating expenses	(273,358)	(264,419)
Operating profit before impairment	282,396	288,419
Impairment losses	(75,764)	(79,278)
Profit from operations	206,632	209,141
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures	5,110	4,434
Profit before tax	211,742	213,575
Income tax expense	(54,972)	(49,692)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR	156,770	163,883
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax: Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss in the future:		
Exchange difference on translating foreign operation Available-for-sale financial assets Cash flow hedges	(19) (23,137) 410,	16 (4,266) (365)
Other comprehensive income for the year, after tax	(22,746)	(4,615)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR	134,024	159,268

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow For the year ending December 31, 2016 (in thousands of EUR)

	2016	2015
Cash flow from operating activities		
Profit before tax	211,742	213,575
Adjustments for:		,
Amortisation	14,539	13,664
Depreciation	13,207	14,367
Securities at fair value through		
profit or loss, debt securities in issue and FX differences	17,043	(2,855)
Items related to share of profit of associates and joint ventures	873	120
Interest income	(449,361)	(485,379)
Interest expense	49,962	73,420,
Sale of property and equipment	(566)	(83)
Impairment losses and similar charges	110,231	100,065
Interest received	472,978,	496,878
Interest paid	(56,958)	(88,617)
Paid tax	(71,151)	(57,294)
Due from banks	80,421	428,913
Financial assets at fair value		
through profit or loss	97,923	(97,451)
Derivative financial instruments (assets)	(187)	2,920
Available-for-sale financial assets	532,265	(355,063)
Loans and advances to customers	(1,707,240)	(943,285)
Other assets	6,607	(6,437)

Base prospectus of offering program



Due to central and other banks	81,521	30,111
Derivative financial instruments (liabilities)	2.795	500
Due to customers	1,215,625	698,485
= ** ** *******************************		,
Other liabilities	3,098	(2,609)
Net cash used in operating activities	625,367	33,945
Cash flows from investing activities		
Repayments of held-to-maturity investments	-	1
Purchase of intangible assets and property and equipment	(37,711)	(30,598)
Disposal of property and equipment	6,859	2,775
	,	2,773
Cash flows resulting from disposal of the associate	10,851	
Net cash(used in)/from investing activities	(20,001)	(27,822)
not each fusion in reading delivated	(20,001)	(21,022)
Cash flows from financing activities		
Proceeds from issue of debt securities	249.848	410.300
	-,	- ,
Repayments of debt securities	(150,618)	(264,569)
Sale of treasury shares	-	83
Paid dividends	(130,334)	(89,538)
	4	
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities	(31,104)	56,276
Net change in cash and cash equivalents	574,262	62,399
Net Grange III Gasir and Gasir equivalents	374,202	02,399
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year	491,586	429,187
	4 005 0 12	104 500
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year	1,065,848	491,586

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity For the year ending December 31, 2016 (in thousands of EUR)

	Share capital	Share premium	Legal reserve fund	Retained earnings	Exchange difference on translating foreign operation	Financial assets to sale	Cash flow hedges	Total
January 1, 2015	430,819	13,636	99,633	853,415	(9)	31,537	(885)	1,428,146,
Total comprehensive income	-	-	-	163,883	16	(4,266)	(365)	159,268
Dividends to shareholders	-	-	-	(15)	15	-	-	-
Legal reserve fund								
Sales of Recovery, a.s.	-	-	-	(89,538)	-	-	-	(89,538)
Other	-	-	-	147	-	-	-	147
Sales of treasury shares			270	(270)				
December 31, 2015		83			-		<u> </u>	83
January 1, 2016	430,819	13,719	99,903	927,622	22	27,271	(1,250)	1 498 106
Total comprehensive income	-	-	-	156,770	(19)	(23,137)	410	134 024
Dividends to shareholders	-	-	-	22	(22)	-	-	-
Reversal of dividends distributed but not collected	-	-	(333)	3,643	-	-	-	3 310
Legal reserve fund								



Other	-	-	-	(130,334)	-	-	-	(130 334)
Sales of treasury shares				149				149
December 31, 2016	-		484	(483)	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>-</u>	1

3.11.2 Audit of historical annual financial statements

The Issuer declares that the historical annual financial statements have been audited. No other sections of the Base Prospectus, apart from the historical financial statements, have been subject to audit.

3.11.3 Age of the newest financial information

The audited financial statements selected from the consolidated closing financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 prepared according to the International Financial Reporting Standards, attached to the Base Prospectus, are not older than 18 months from the preparation date of the Base Prospectus.

3.11.4 Interim and other financial information

The financial information, disclosed by the Issuer since the last audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 were released, have not been verified by audit.

Interim Financial Statement prepared in compliance with the IAS 34 as of 31 March 2017

Data for the first quarter of 2017 have been assumed from the Interim individual financial statements unverified by auditor, for the period ending on March 31, 2017 prepared in compliance with the International Accounting Standards IAS 34 Interim financial statements. The financial statements are attached herein.

Individual Statement of Financial Position as of 31 March 2017 (in thousands of EUR)

	Mar 2017	Dec 2016
Assets	0.044.455	4 000 004
Cash and balances with central banks Due from banks	2,014,155	1,029,081
Financial assets at fair value	83,269	112,295
through profit or loss	497	474
Derivative financial instruments	46,523	47,249
Available-for-sale financial assets	793,923	1,289,979
Loans and advances to customers	10,436,751	10,188,485
Held-to-maturity investments	382,287	530,019
Subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures	92,745	92,745
Intangible assets	61,998	63,062
Property and equipment	86,205	88,402
Deferred income tax liabilities	46,826	47,544
Other assets	17,686	20,014
	14,062,865	13,509,349
Liabilities		
Due to central and other banks	503,177	474,571
Derivative financial instruments	35,155	65,354
Due to customers	9,830,195	9,494,921
Debt securities in issue	200,161	200,165
Current income tax liabilities Provisions	1,912,203	1,715,308
Other liabilities	1,994 16,435	3,176 25,952
Ottlet Habilities	10,433	25,952
	152,821	85,728
Equity		

Base prospectus of offering program



Equity (excluding net profit for the period) Net profit for the period	1,370,384 40,340	1,179,003 265,171
	1,410,724	1,444,174
	14,062,865	13,509,349
Financial commitments and contingencies	3,870,900	3,785,114

Individual Statement of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for 3 months ending on 31 March 2017 (in thousands of EUR)

(
	Mar 2017	Mar
	2017	2016
Interest and similar income	91,646	98,132
Interest and similar expenses	(11,680)	(13,190)
		<u>-</u>
Net interest income	79,966	84,942
Fee and commission income	35,774	33,907
Fee and commission expense	(11,650)	(11,513)
Net fee and commission income	24,124	22,394
Net trading result	6,450	6,788,
Other operating income	1,041	553
Dividend income	2,000	4,427
Operating income	113,581	119,104
Salaries and employee benefits	(26,218)	(25,507)
Other operating expenses	(17,079)	(27,921)
Special levy for selected financial institutions Amortisation	(5,948)	(5,260) (2,971)
Depreciation	(2,186) (2,363)	(2,462)
Operating expenses	(53,794)	(64,121)
Operating profit before impairment	59,787	54,983
Impairment losses	(8,645)	(10,680)
Profit before tax	51,142	44,303
Income tax expense	(10,802)	(9,896)
NET PROFIT FOR 3 MONTHS	40,340	34,407
Other comprehensive income for 3 months, after tax: Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss		
in the future:		(4)
Exchange difference on translating foreign operation Available-for-sale financial assets	(1,841)	(1) (9,280)
Cash flow hedges	71	(208)
Other comprehensive income for 3 months, net of tax	(1,770)	(9,489)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR 3 MONTHS	38,570	24,918
		<u> </u>
Page and diluted earnings per £ 23.2 share in £	2.11	2.65
Base and diluted earnings per € 33.2 share in €	3,11	2,65



Individual Statement of Cash Flows for 3 months ended March 31, 2017 (in thousands of EUR)

(
	Mar 2017	Mar 2016
Cash flow from operating activities		
Profit before tax	51,142	44,303
Adjustments for:	01,112	11,000
Amortization	2,186	2,971
Depreciation	2,363	2,462
Securities at fair value	2,000	2,402
through profit or loss, debt securities in issue and FX differences	(8,026)	19,177
Interest income	(91,646)	(98,132)
Interest expense	11,680,	13,190
Dividend income	(2,000)	(4,427)
Impairment losses and similar charges	1,528,	12,205
Interest received	100.002	113,381
Interest received	(16,890)	(18,715)
Dividend received	2,000	4,427
Paid tax	(11,266)	(11,897)
Due from banks	25,825	13,728
Financial assets at fair value	25,625	13,720
	(4)	(427.047)
through profit or loss	(1) 797	(137,047)
Derivative financial instruments (assets) Available-for-sale financial assets		(8,498)
	496,439	608,486
Loans and advances to customers	(270,029)	(252,875)
Other assets	2,315	1,312,
Due to central and other banks	28,738	(132,553)
Derivative financial instruments (liabilities)	(30,199)	11,508
Due to customers	335,247	132,163
Other liabilities	(4,478)	66
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities	625,727	315,235
Cash flows from investing activities		
Repayments of held-to-maturity investments	147,281	(1)
Purchase of intangible assets and property and equipment	(1,288)	(1,349)
	,	
Net cash used in investing activities	145,993	(1,350)
Cash flows from financing activities		
Proceeds from issue of debt securities	250,000	118,000
Repayments of debt securities	(40,000)	(75,712)
repayments of debt seedifiles	(40,000)	(13,112)
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities	210,000	42,288
Net change in cash and cash equivalents	981,720	356,173
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year	1,065,653	491,355
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March	2,047,373	847,528
	_,5 ,0.0	3 ,020

Individual Statement of Changes in Equity for 3 months ended 31 March 2017 (in thousands of EUR)

	Share capital	Share premiu m	Legal reserve fund	Retained earnings	Exchange difference on translating foreign operation	Financial assets to sale	Cash flow hedges	Total
January 1, 2016	430,819	13,716	87,493	765,454	22	27,192	(1,250)	1,323,449
Total comprehensive income for 3 months net of tax	-	-	-	34,407	(1)	(9,280)	(208)	24,918
Other	-	-	-	22	(22)	-	-	-

Base prospectus of offering program



Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity								
Dividends to shareholders Total transactions with owners	-	-	-	(130,334)	-	-	-	(130,334) (130,334)
March 31, 2016	430,819	13,719	87,493	669,549	(1)	17,912	(1,458)	1,218,033
January 1, 2017	430,819	13,716	87,493	908,92	2	4,055	(840)	1,444,174
Total comprehensive income for 3 months net of tax	_	<u>-</u>	<u>-</u>	40,340	-	(1,841)	71	38,570
Other	-	-	-	2	(2)	-	-	-
Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity								
Dividends to shareholder Total transactions with owners	-		-	(72,020) (72,020)	-	-	-	(72,020)
March 31, 2016	430,819	13,719	87,493	877,248		2,214	(769)	(72,020) 1,410,724

3.11.5 Judicial and arbitration proceedings

No administrative, judicial or arbitration proceedings, which have impact or may have impact on financial situation and profitability of the Issuer's Group in the future had been conducted over the period of 12 calendar months prior to date the Base Prospectus was prepared.

3.11.6 Material change to Issuer's financial or business situation

No material changes have occurred since the Consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2016 prepared under the International Financial Reporting Standards were submitted to the NBS.

3.12 Important contracts

The Issuer does not keep in its records any contracts which were signed otherwise than within regular business of the Issuer and which may cause that a member of the Group may bear liability or title which is crucial for ability of the Issuer to satisfy its liability due to security holders. With respect to its core business, the Issuer does not provide any research and development.

3.13 Third Party Information

The Issuer declares hereby that the information received from third parties and specified in chapter "II. RISK FACTORS" in section "Main Markets" of this Base Prospectus has been acquired from the public sources and has been correctly interpreted to the extent the Issuer is aware of and able to assess such an information. No facts that may cause incorrect or misleading interpretation have been omitted. The Issuer has not examined accuracy of statistical data.

Information sources used in this Base Prospectus:

1. web page of the National Bank of Slovakia (information in section: "II. RISK FACTORS" and in section "3.5.2 Main Markets");



- 2. web page of the Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic and Eurostat (information in section "II. RISK FACTORS");
- 3. web page of the Slovak Banking association (information in section "3.5.2 Main Markets").

3.14 Documents for inspection

During the validity of the Base Prospectus, the documents (or their copies) specified below are physically available at the registered office of VÚB, a.s., Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava:

- 1. Issuer's Deed of Foundation and Articles of Association;
- 2. Historical consolidated financial statements about liabilities of the Issuer and its subsidiaries, consolidated closing financial statements prepared under the International Financial Reporting Standards including Auditor's reports for 2015 and 2016:
- 3. Interim individual financial statements for three months ended 31 March 2017 prepared in compliance with the International Accounting Standard IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting.

3.15 List of used cross-references

This Base Prospectus includes the following information in form of references:

- 1. The audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2015, prepared under the International Financial Reporting Standards, (see the information on p. 26 of this Base Prospectus), which is attached to the VUB Annual Report for 2015 under the Act on Securities (2014 Annual Report). This Base Prospectus shall be read along with the above mentioned part of 2015 Annual Report, which is considered integrated to and forming a part of this Base Prospectus. Other parts of 2015 Annual Report, which are not integrated to the Base Prospectus in form of references, are not relevant to investors;
- 2. The audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2016, prepared under the International Financial Reporting Standards, (see the information on p. 29 of this Base Prospectus), which is attached to the VUB Annual Report for 2016 under the Act on Securities (2016 Annual Report). This Base Prospectus shall be read along with the above mentioned part of 2016 Annual Report, which is considered integrated to and forming a part of this Base Prospectus. Other parts of 2016 Annual Report, which are not integrated to the Base Prospectus in form of references, are not relevant to investors.



[This page is intentionally empty]



IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES

This section of the Base Prospectus up to section "V. INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROGRAM" provides description of securities related to all Bonds issues issued within the Program as well as the information, which will be specified in the Final Terms of individual issue.

4.1 Responsible persons

Responsible persons: Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s., represented by Ing. Elena Kohútiková, PhD., member of the Management Board, and Antonio Bergalio, member of the Management Board, declares that as Issuer, it bears liability for the information contained in the whole of Base Prospectus.

Declaration of responsible persons: Issuer declares that due care was paid during preparation of this part of Base Prospectus to the best knowledge of the responsible persons, that the information and data provided in this part hereof are up-to-date, complete, true and reflect the reality as of the date of preparation of this part hereof and no data which may significantly influence the meaning of this Base Prospectus, exact and correct assessment of the Issuer and Bonds issued by the Issuer, were omitted.

Bratislava, May 25, 2017	
Ing. Elena Kohútiková, PhD. Member of the VÚB, a.s. Management Board	Antonio Bergalio Member of the VÚB, a.s. Management Board

4.2 Risk factors

Key risk factors inherent to Bonds for assessment of the related market risk: This information is specified in section "II. RISK FACTORS" of the Base Prospectus.

4.3 **Basic Information**

Interest of the natural persons and legal entities participating in issue/offer: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Rationale of the offer and use of proceeds:

- Rationale: Objective of the Mortgage Bonds issues is to ensure source of coverage for mortgage deals executed under the valid banking licence.
- Estimated costs and use of proceeds: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.



4.4 Information on securities to be offered / admitted to trading

Name of Bond: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Nominal (par) value: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Aggregate principal amount: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Type of security: Bond – mortgage bond.

ISIN: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Legal regulations, based on which the securities are issued: The Bonds are issued by VÚB, a.s., in line with legal order of the Slovak Republic and pursuant to Act on Bonds, Act on Securities and Banking Act.

Form: The Bonds will be issued in the book-entered bearer form.

Name and address of entity in charge of recordkeeping: Centrálny depozitár cenných papierov SR, a.s., ul. 29 augusta 1/A, 814 80 Bratislava.

Issue currency: The relevant information will be indicated in the Final Terms of the specific issue.

The Issuer shall pay the yield and repay the par value of Bonds strictly in currency of an issue, which will be determined in the Final Terms.

Classification of the securities: The MB represent direct, general, secured and unconditional pari passu (equal) liabilities with respect to each other and with respect to other existing and future direct, general, secured and unconditional liabilities of the Bank except for those defined by cogent provision of the legal regulation.

Rights associated with securities: Rights associated with Bonds, restrictions on rights and exercising procedures, as well as liabilities arising from Bonds are specified in applicable legal regulations of the Slovak Republic, especially in the Act on Bonds, Securities Act, this Base Prospectus and relevant Final Terms of a specific issue. Except for restrictions explicitly set forth herein or in related documents and restrictions directly arising from legal regulations of the Slovak Republic, the Issuer has by no way whatsoever otherwise restricted or exercised its right to restrict rights of the Bondholders, even in cases, when the legal regulations of the Slovak Republic admit such restrictions of Bondholders' rights on side of the Issuer. The facts associated with exercising Bondholders' rights will be released in national periodicals publishing the stock exchange reports. No pre-emption or exchangeable rights are connected with the Bonds.

Nominal interest rate: An alternative applied to a specific issue will be defined in the Final Terms. Yield of Bonds may be specified as follows:

- 1. Bond yield defined by fixed coupon based on Final Terms of the relevant issues, the Bond yield determined this way will bear a fixed rate over the whole lifetime of the Bond or over the pre-defined period. The coupon rate and the period will be defined in the Final Terms.
- 2. Bond yield determined by floating coupon based on Final Terms of the relevant issues, the Bond yield determined this way will bear a floating rate equal to reference rate increased /decreased by relevant margin (if applicable) always over specific, successive interest rate periods. The specific composition of the coupon will be defined in the Final Terms. The relevant coupon will be set for the next period on the second business day preceding the date of yield payout for the current coupon period. The rate for the first period will be defined on the second business day prior to issue date.
- 3. Bond yield determined as difference between Bond's par value and its lower issue price the yield defined this way in the Final Terms will not bear an interest. The coupon on these Bonds represents difference between issue price and par value of each Bond.
- 4. The yield determined by combination of the above methods The yield defined this way in the Final Terms will bear a coupon which is a combination of several or all items 1-3 herein for a specific coupon period. The specific composition of the coupon will be defined in the Final Terms.



The coupon rate defined in the Final Terms may be either identical for all coupon periods or may vary from period to period.

Provisions related to due yield: The yield for each interest rate (coupon) period will be due on the payment day of the yield. The yield will be paid out in time interval and on dates as defined in the Final Terms. Should the payment day be non-business day, the payout date will be understood as the next business day immediately following non-business day. In such a case no titles to additional yield, coupon or any other appreciation will arise. With respect to specific Bond, the Issuer will define the yield for each coupon period. The amount shall be rounded based on mathematical rules to two decimal places according to a figure on the third decimal place.

The yield on a Bond will be determined as a multiple of the Bond's par value (possibly its outstanding portion if the amount is not due as one-off payment), relevant interest (indicated as decimal figure) and relevant fraction of days based on applicable convention.

The coupon period is understood as a time between two payment dates of yields, starting from a day of yield payment (including) until the next payment date, while the first coupon period is a period starting with issue date (including) until the first payout date of the yield.

The ex-coupon date is the 30th calendar day prior to yield payment date. The yield for the relevant period will be paid out only to the a Bondholder, who had been owner of the Bond as of the end of business day immediately preceding the ex-coupon date (hereinafter referred to as the "authorized party") as indicated in the list of security holders prepared by an entity licensed and permitted to establish and perform activities of the Central Depository, which has been keeping for the Issuer an issuer's securities register.

The Bondholder is a party, whose Bond is registered in the Central Securities Register kept by CSD / or by other party who has been authorized to keep register of the book-entered securities pursuant to legal regulations of the Slovak Republic.

Date from which the yield becomes payable: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

The due dates of yield: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Validity of rights related to yield and principal payment period: Pursuant to the Act on Banks the rights stemming from Bonds shall be limited for 10 years after their maturity.

For non-fixed rates, type of the underlying base from which a specific rate is derived: Interbank rate for the given currency displayed on the page of Thomson Reuter's financial and information platform shall be taken as underlying rate.

For non-fixed rates, description of underlying base from which the rate is derived: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

For non-fixed rates, method upon which the type and description of the underlying base were correlated: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

The method of yield calculation will consist of interbank interest rate, which can be increased /decreased by margin.

If the nominal rate has not been fixed, sites on which the details about the performance history / future performance of the underlying base and about its volatility can be found: The details about the performance history / current performance and volatility of the interbank rate (e.g. EURIBOR, PRIBOR) are displayed on the page of Thomson Reuter's financial and information platform. This information may be used as a part of several information sources for determining the expected performance of the underlying rate.

If the nominal rate has not been fixed, events that may cause market disruption / imbalance which affect the underlying base: A number of factors such as collapse on stock exchange, failure of information systems, failure to fix the coupon rate, economic crisis etc. may impact the underlying base used for setting the nominal



rate by which the value is determined. The Issuer cannot guarantee, that any other factors except for those mentioned above which may affect the underlying base will not occur.

If the nominal rate has not been fixed, modification rules with respect to events related to underlying base: If the current interbank rate, from which the Bonds issue rate is derived, is not available on the date the nominal rate is defined, the most recent value published on the financial and information platform of Thomson Reuters (or any other alternative page on which this information is displayed) will apply for purposes of setting the nominal rate.

If the nominal rate has not been fixed, name of the person in charge of calculations: Representative in charge of calculations will not be appointed, the Issuer is responsible for this activity.

If the nominal rate has not been fixed and the security bears a derivative component within coupon payout, specify how does the value of underlying instrument(s) impacts the investment value in terms of the most obvious risks of the investment: MB issued within the Program will not bear a derivative component at coupon payout.

Maturity date: Maturity date of Bonds' par value will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue (hereinafter referred to as the "**maturity date**"). The Bond does not bear any interest after the maturity date. Should the maturity date of the Bond par value fall on non-business day, the business day immediately following non-business day shall be deemed the payout date. In such a case no titles to additional yield, coupon or any other appreciation will arise.

Repayment procedures, redemption and early repayment options: An alternative applicable to specific issue shall be defined in the Final Terms.

- 1. The Issuer shall settle par value of Bonds in full on the maturity date. The Issuer shall not be committed to early repayment of Bonds on request of the Bondholder and the Bondholder shall not be entitled to request the early repayment; or
- 2. The par value of Bonds is repaid in several installments, i.e. not as balloon payment at the end of maturity. The relevant installment of par value plus yield for the given coupon period will be paid on the maturity day of the yield. Repayment of the par value will be split into installments the number of which will correspond to that of coupon periods, unless otherwise stated in the Final Terms. Repayment amount relevant to par value and yield with payout date will be specified in Payment Schedule of the Final Terms. The Issuer shall not be committed to early repayment of Bonds on request of the Bondholder and the Bondholder shall not be entitled to request the early repayment; or
- 3. The Issuer will repay the par value of Bonds in full on the maturity date of Bonds with option of early repayment initiated by Bondholders. All Bondholders may request the early repayment of Bonds under the conditions specified in the Final Terms. The early repayment of the Bonds par value will be executed strictly upon written request of the Bondholder addressed to Treasury Back Office of the Issuer, in the period and under conditions as specified in the Final Terms The request for early repayment of Bonds is irrevocable and the Investor shall provide to the Issuer full assistance as the Issuer may require in event of early repayment of Bonds. The Bondholder is entitled to receive a proportional amount of yield on Bonds due as of the early repayment date as specified in the Final Terms. By effect of early repayment of Bonds' par value, any other claims of the former Bondholder regarding yields payout and repayment of par value of Bonds will expire. The Issuer's liabilities arising from section "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" of the Base Prospectus along with Final Terms continue to be applicable to Bonds, in which the Bondholders did not exercise their option of early repayment; or
- 4. The Issuer will pay the par value of Bonds in full on the maturity date of Bonds with option of early repayment initiated by Issuer. The Issuer, upon its decision, will be entitled to repay the Bonds before their maturity under the conditions as specified in the Final Terms. The Issuer, upon its decision, will be entitled to repay a portion of Bonds or all Bonds at any time and repeatedly provided it has notified its decision to the selected / all Bondholders not before 60 days and no later than 5 days prior to early repayment. The Notice of early repayment shall be published in national papers. Issuer's Notice of Early Repayment shall be irrevocable. By this effect the Issuer shall repay the Bonds in compliance with the Final Terms of the issue. In such a case the Issuer will pay an outstanding amount of par value of Bonds or all Bonds together with yield which has not been paid so far.



The Issuer shall be entitled to purchase the Bonds at any time in the market or to acquire the Bonds otherwise at any price. Purchase of own MB by the Issuer in the secondary market shall not be deemed the early repayment. Should the Issuer acquire the MB issued by the Issuer before maturity date, the Bonds will expire under the Act on Bonds. Furthermore, the early repayment shall not be deemed the event when the Bonds have been amortized in line with relevant Final Terms (the principal is not paid in balloon payment, but gradually).

The ex-principal date was set on the 30th calendar day prior to maturity date. The par value of Bond shall be paid out only to a Bondholder, who had been owner of the Bond as of the end of business day immediately preceding the ex-principal date as indicated in the List of Security holders prepared by the CSD.

Payout of yields and / or repayment of par value of Bonds will be effected by non-cash transfer on account of the entitled party (hereinafter referred to as the "account") as specified by the entitled beneficiary in the Request for Yield Payment and /or for Repayment of the Par Value, delivered to the Issuer, Sub-department Treasury Back Office at the Head office (hereinafter referred to as the "request"), no later than on the 20th day before yield payment date and / or maturity day of Bond's par value. If the request has not been delivered to the Issuer within the period indicated above, the Issuer shall pay out the yields and / or repay the par value of Bonds within five business days following the day the request with account number indicated thereon has been delivered (however not before the yield payment date and /or repayment date of the nominal value under this general Information on Bonds) to the Issuer. At the same time, the eligible beneficiary shall not be entitled to obtain any additional yield or interest or any other appreciation, for the period starting the yield payout date and /or Bond maturity date under this General Information on Bonds ending the effective payment date and/or repayment date.

The Issuer shall not be obliged to accept the documents and written instruments presented by authorized parties / or persons acting on behalf of the authorized parties, if executed in other than Slovak or Czech language. In other instances the Issuer shall be entitled to request translation into the Slovak language with attestation clause of the translator attached thereto. The Issuer will be entitled to relay on translation of the document / instrument. The issuer shall not be obliged to examine accuracy of the translated document /instrument against original text. In event of documents prepared abroad, the Issuer will be entitled to request that these documents be authenticated and superleglized and furnished with "Apostille" based on Hague Convention abolishing the requirement of legalisation for foreign public documents of October 5, 1961. The Issuer shall not be obliged to execute any acts, namely, to payout the yields without limitation, and repay the par value of Bonds based on the application form, unless the following documents have been presented: (i) originals or officially certified documents confirming existence and mode of acting of the authorized party and/or Bondholder and/or persons acting for and on behalf of the parties; and (ii) originals or officially certified documents confirming authorization to act for and on behalf of the parties specified in item (i) above. The Issuer shall not be obliged to accept any documents or instruments unless the signatures affixed thereto have been verified by the Issuer's employees in charge or officially certified.

The yield will be paid out and par value of Bonds repaid at VÚB, a.s., Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava.

The Issuer declares that it owes Bond's par value to the Bondholder.

Base prospectus of offering program

The Issuer shall pay the yield on Bond and par value of Bond to the Bondholder in line with Final Terms of the given issue. The Issuer shall provide the funds for payment of yield and par value of MB from repayments of mortgage loans granted by the Issuer / possibly from the substitute coverage, as indicated in Act on Bonds, art. 16 sub-sect. 5.

An indication of yield: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Method of yield calculation (convention): The variant applied to the particular issue shall set forth in its Final Terms.

For purposes of calculation of the Bond yield, one of the conventions specified below shall apply:

- 1. "Act/Act" as a ratio of actual number of days in the period for which the yield has been determined to 365 (or in case that any of the specified period falls in leap year, then sum of (i) actual number of days of the period for which the yield has been determined and which falls in leap year divided by 366 and (ii) actual number of days of the period for which the yield has been determined and which does not fall in leap year divided by 365); or
- 2. "Act/365" as a ratio "actual number of days in the period for which the yield has been determined to 365; or
- 3. "Act/360" as a ratio "actual number of days in the period for which the yield has been determined to 360; or



- 4. "30/360" as a ratio "number of days in the period for which the yield has been determined to 360 (in this case the year is deemed to have 360 days,12 months and a month has 30 days, whereas in event that (i) the last day of the period for which the yield has been determined falls on the 31st day of a month and concurrently the first day of this period is not the 30th or 31st day in a month, that month shall have 31 days or (ii) the last day of the period for which the yield has been determined, is the last day in February, than the months shall not be extended onto 30 days; or
- 5. "30E/360", number of days in the period for which the yield has been determined to 360 (in this case the year is deemed to have 360 days,12 months and a month has 30 days).

Acting on behalf of the holders of debt securities: The Bondholder will not be granted any other benefits and no common representative of the Bondholders with respect to satisfaction of receivables will be appointed. The Issuer has not entered into any fixed agreement on representing Bondholders with any entity.

Representations on resolutions, permits and approvals: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Date of Bonds issue (hereinafter referred to "Issue Date"): This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Restriction on free transferability: The Bonds are transferable onto a new owner without restrictions.

Taxation: The yield on Bond will be taxed at its payment date in line with Act No. 595/2003 Coll. on Income Tax as amended hereinafter (referred to as the **Income Tax Act**).

In compliance with the Income Tax Act since 1 January 2016 the yield on Mortgage bonds is subject to withholding tax (tax rate is 19%) if it is flows to a resident – natural person, tax payer not founded or established to conduct business and the National Bank of Slovakia. In case of the income generated to a natural person the taxpayer is the Issuer and in case of custodianship the taxpayer is the securities broker. A taxable party not founded or established to conduct business and the National Bank of Slovakia are in this case concurrently the taxpayers of withholding tax. Residents – legal entities will pay tax from the yield on MB, which is included in their tax base via submitting their tax return (tax rate is 22%). The yield on MB generated to non-residents is not considered the income generated from the source in the territory of the Slovak Republic and hence it will be not subject to tax in the territory of the Slovak Republic.

The aforementioned information represents general information on taxation of MB originated from the source in the territory of the Slovak Republic effective as of the date of the Base Prospectus and is not a complete description of all its aspects. Potential investors, before making an investment decision, should consult tax and FX consequences of such decision with their legal and tax advisors.

Since the legal regulations may change over the lifetime of the Bonds, the yield on Bond shall be always taxed upon legal regulations valid at the payment period.

Information on Bond collateral: Bonds – MB represent a specific type of covered bond under sec. 20b of the Act on Bonds. In the event of bankruptcy over the assets of the Issuer a Bondholder has a status of covered creditor with the right for preferential satisfaction of his/her/its covered receivable for the payment of principal and yields related to MB out of that part of assets of Issuer subject to bankruptcy, which forms a separate part within the bankruptcy in the scope of property values under sec. 196 para 6 of the Act on Bankruptcy.

4.5 Terms and conditions of the offer

Conditions, which the offer is subject to: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Total amount of the issue / offer; if the amount is not fixed, indicate method and date of its announcement to public: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Period during which the offer will be open and anticipated issue period: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.



If the Issuer has not issued all the Bonds which make up the relevant issue as of the date of issue, it may issue the residual amount of Bonds at any time during the expected period of Bonds issue. In event that the Bonds are sold up earlier, the primary sale will end before the final date of sale, i.e. as of the date the issue has been sold out. Further investors' demand will not be accepted after expiry of the primary sale period / earlier sale out of the issue.

Application procedure: The Investor, based on the firm demand confirmed by the Issuer, shall pay the Bond price on Issuer's account. The Issuer, upon incoming payment, shall arrange that the relevant number of Bond units will be credited on securities account kept with the CSD or with CSD member.

Options for reducing the subscription, methods of refunds of overpayments: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Details on minimal and / or maximal investment amount: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Method and date of disbursement and crediting the securities: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Method and date of publishing the offer results: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Execution of each pre-emption right, tradability of the subscription rights and management of non-exercised pre-emption rights: No pre-emption or exchangeable rights are connected with the Bonds.

The various categories of potential investors to which the securities are offered: An alternative applied to a specific issue shall be defined in the Final Terms. The Bonds shall be always offered within the primary sale to:

- 1. qualified investors: or
- 2. non-qualified investors; or
- 3. all categories of investors.

Identification of the issue, which has been concurrently traded in the markets of two or more countries and the issue has been / or is reserved for one of them: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Notification of the allocated amount and event under which the trading may be launched before notification: the Investor will receive Confirmation of the primary purchase after the deal is contracted. The trading cannot be commenced before notification.

Expected price at which the securities will be offered: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue. In event of public offer under the Act on Securities, the issue rate shall be determined as a specific percentage of the Bond par value (no higher than 120%) while in offers subject to Act on Securities § 120 para. 3, the issue rate will be defined as a spread.

The Issuer shall always determine the issue rate of any Bonds issued during the issue period so that the rate reflect the existing conditions in the market. The Bonds may be offered below / over or at par value of the Bond while in relevant cases, in Bonds issued after the issue date the corresponding pro-rata portion of the interest income will be added to the issue rate. The price for the beneficiary will be determined as a multiple of issue rate, Bond par value and number of Bond units. The Issue rate will be indicated in the Confirmation of the primary purchase.

Total costs and taxes separately charged to the subscriber: The Issuer shall bear costs associated with issue to full extent. Potential fees charged to the subscriber will be indicated in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Name and address of the coordinator(s) of the overall offer and of its individual parts, possibly parties arranging placements in different countries: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.



Name and address of the payment and depository agents in each country: The payment and depository agents will not be appointed. The Issuer shall arrange payout of the yield and repayment of par value.

Name and address of entities with whom the subscription of the issue has been agreed on upon firm commitment or without it or on "best effort basis". The basic details of agreements, including quotas. Declaration regarding non-covered part, commission amount: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

Date when the underwriting agreement has been or will be achieved: This information will be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.

4.6 Admission to trading and dealing contracts

Trading on Stock Exchange: The trading details and possibly those regarding the regulated market will be specified in the "Final Terms" of a specific issue. The Issuer may commit itself to the following acts:

- Request the Bratislava Stock Exchange registered office: Vysoká 17, 811 06 Bratislava (hereinafter "BSSE"), possibly its legal representative to admit the Bonds issue issued within Program in its regulated market and/or
- 2. Request other than BSSE regulated market organizer for admission of the Bonds issue issued within Program in its regulated market; or
- 3. Not to request any securities regulated market organizer, for admission of the Bonds issue issued within Program for trading.

Date on which the securities will be admitted for trading: If the Issuer has committed itself to request the stock exchange to admit the issue for trading, the expected date for filing such request will be specified in the Final Terms of this issue.

All regulated or alike markets, on which Issuer's securities of the identical category have been taken for trading: BSSE

Name and address of entities committed to act as brokers in the secondary trading, detailed conditions of their commitments: The Issuer will not give its consent to use the Base Prospectus by financial brokers in the secondary trading and no party shall act as the broker in the secondary trading.

4.7 Additional information

Bond issue consultants and their role: The relevant information will be indicated in the Final Terms of the specific issue.

The audited information: Section "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" of this Base Prospectus does not involve audited information / information on which auditor's report has been prepared.

Expert's statement /report: Section "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" of this Base Prospectus does not involve any statements / reports that might be attributed to a specific person such as an expert.

Information obtained from the third party: Section "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" of this Base Prospectus does not involve information obtained from the third party.

Rating assigned to the Issuer: Information on Issuer's rating is specified in sub-section "3.5.2 Main Markets" of this Base Prospectus.

Rating assigned to securities issued by the Issuer: Mortgage bonds issued by Issuer within the Offering Program were rated at the level Aa2 by Moody's.



4.8 Definitions

"Bratislava Stock Exchange" means the company Bratislava Stock Exchange, registered office Vysoká 17, 811 06 Bratislava, CRN: 00 604 054, registered in the Register of Companies of District Court Bratislava I, section: Sa, file no.: 117/B.

"Central Securities Depository" is understood an entity holding a licence to establish and provide business of the central securities depository – the Central Securities Depository of the SR a.s., registered office: Ulica 29. augusta 1/A, 814 80 Bratislava, CRN: 31 338 976, registered in the Register of Companies of District Court Bratislava I, section: Sa, file no. 493/B, which keeps for the Issuer the Securities Register.

"Date of issue" is understood a date when the Bonds issue is commenced. The issue date is specified in the Final Terms.

"Ex-principal date" has been set on 30th day prior to maturity. Par value of the Bond will be paid out only to the Bondholder, who was holder of the Bond as at the end of the business day immediately preceding a date of exprincipal as specified in the List of Bondholders prepared by the CSD.

"Ex-coupon date" has been set on 30th day prior to date the coupon paid. The coupon will be paid out only to the Bondholder who was holder of the Bond as at the end of the business day immediately preceding the excoupon date as specified in the List of Bondholders prepared by the CSD.

"Maturity date" is a date when the par value of the Bond will be paid out.

"Date for determining the yield on Bonds with floating rate" means the second business day prior to payout date of yield for the current interest rate period. The interest rate for the first period will be determined on the second business day before the issue date.

"Bonds" is understood debt securities – mortgage bonds (MB). Bonds are securities involving a right of the holder to claim payment of the owned amount in par value and yields as of specified date and Issuer's obligation to satisfy these liabilities.

"Bond's issue rate" is a price at which the Bond is sold by the Issuer at its issue.

"EURIBOR" is a reference rate in the interbank market of the European Monetary Union, which is displayed on web page of the financial informative platform of the company Thomson Reuters: EURIBOR01 (or any other alternative page on which this information may be displayed). For calculation of the yield EURIBOR fixed on the second business day before the interest rate period is commenced will be applied. Should the EURIBOR rate be not fixed 2 business days before the start of the interest rate period, the closest preceding fixed rate for the relevant EURIBOR will be applied.

"MB" is a bond – mortgage bond, of which the par value including yields is duly covered by Bank's receivables from mortgage loans backed by pledge over the property or those with substitute coverage and which carries in its name "mortgage bond".

"Qualified investor" - the meaning of the term is consistent with the meaning attached to it by (i) Section 120 Paragraph 6 of the Act on Securities, for the purpose of the offer in the Slovak Republic and (ii) the relevant national legislation of other member states of the European Union, by which Article 2 Paragraph 1 Clause (e) of the Directive on the Prospectus has been transposed, for the purpose of the offer in another member state of the European Union.

"Period during which the offer will be open" means a period during which the Issuer or a party appointed by the Issuer may offer the Bonds to potential investors. In compliance with applicable legislation, the offering process may start before the date of issue and end no later than on the last date of the anticipated period of Bond issue.

"Margin" means one of the floating rate components, the amount of which has been defined in the Final Terms of the relevant issue.



"Nominal (par) value" is a nominal value of the Bond.

"NBS" is the National Bank of Slovakia. The Bank was established on January 1, 1993 based on Act of the NC SR No. 566/1992 Coll. on the National Bank of Slovakia as an independent central bank of the Slovak Republic. The head Office address: Imricha Karvaša 1, 813 25 Bratislava.

"Authorized party" bears the meaning as specified in section "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES " of the Base Prospectus.

"Offering program" means an offering program of the Issuer with the maximal total amount not higher than EUR 5,000,000,000 of all unpaid Bonds issued within the Program, or equivalent sum in other currency. Program duration, during which VÚB, a.s. may issue individual Bonds issues within Program, is 10 years, until 6 May 2023.

"Anticipated issue period" means the expected period during which the Bonds can be issued within specific issue, which starts as of the date of issue. Duration of the anticipated issue period will be defined in the Final Terms of the specific issue.

"Business day" for purposes of this Base Prospectus means a day which is not a holiday under Act No. 241/1993 Coll. on Public Holiday, non-business days and memorial days and Act No. 311/2001 Coll. Labor Code as amended and also a day which is the TARGET day (a day on which the "Trans-European Automated Real-time Gross settlement Express Transfer system" operates and clears the payments denominated in Euro currency).

"PRIBOR" is a reference rate in the Czech interbank market displayed on the web page of the financial informative platform of the company Thomson Reuters: PRBO for the Czech koruna (or any other alternative page on which this information may be displayed on the day when the relevant interest rate is determined). For calculation the yields, PRIBOR fixed on the second business day before interest rate period is commenced will be applied. Should the PRIBOR rate be not fixed 2 business days before the start of the interest rate period, the closest preceding fixed rate for the relevant PRIBOR will be applied.

"Reference rate" means an interest rate defined for calculation of the interest income on Bonds bearing the floating rate. If the relevant reference rate has not been determined in the Final Terms, then in Bonds bearing the floating rate and par value denominated euro, the reference rate EURIBOR will apply. In Bonds with floating rate and par value denominated in the Czech koruna, PRIBOR will be applied as a reference rate. Should the issue be denominated in other currency, the reference rate will be indicated in the Final Terms.

"Due date of yield" means a date indicated in the Final Terms of the issue on which the yield is paid. Should the payment day fall on the non-business day, the payment date will be understood the next business day immediately following non-business day. In such case no titles to additional yield, interest or any other appreciation will arise.

"Directive on the Prospectus" – means Directive 2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 4 November 2003 on the prospectus published when securities are offered to the public or admitted to trading, and on amending Directive 2001/34/EC, as amended.

"Account" bears the meaning as attributed to this term in section IV. of the Base Prospectus.

"Act on Bankruptcy" means the act no. 7/2005 coll. on bankruptcy and restructuring as amended.

"Act on Securities" means the act no. 566/2001 coll. on securities and investment services as amended.

"Act on Bonds" means the act no. 530/1990 coll. on bonds as amended.

"Act on Banks" means the act no. 483/2001 coll. on banks as amended.



Information specified in this chapter IV. along with the Final Terms will form issue conditions of each individual issue of Bonds, issued within the Program.



V. INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROGRAM

The Bonds will be issued within the Program, the maximal total amount of nominal values of all unpaid Bonds issued within the Program is set at EUR 5,000,000,000 or equivalent sum in other currency. Duration of the Program is 10 years. Program has been approved by Issuer's Supervisory Board on October 24, 2012 and on December 1, 2016 the total amount of the Program was increased from EUR 1,500,000,000 to EUR 5,000,000,000.

The Issuer, adhering to the Base Prospectus shall issue the individual Bonds issues, which are described in Section "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" herein.

Pursuant to Act on Bonds, the MB are bonds with par value including yields duly covered by Bank's receivables from mortgage loans backed by pledge over the property or those with substitute coverage which carry in their name "mortgage bond".

The regular coverage of MB may be replaced with substitute coverage up to 10% of total nominal value of the MB issued. Assets of the Issuer in form of deposits with NBS, NBS bills and deposits with banks based in the Slovak Republic, cash, treasury bonds and bills, mortgage bonds issued by other banks, municipality bonds issued by other banks may be used for substitute coverage.

Pursuant to the Act on Banks, the Issuer shall not be allowed to put in pledge / use the asset values covering the nominal value of the MB issued including liens to properties for different securitization of its liabilities. The Issuer shall keep in its Mortgage Register List the details such as amount of mortgage loans, pledges and receivables stemming from the mortgage loans which cover the MB, or other values used as substitute coverage. A trustee appointed by the NBS supervises the execution of mortgage bond deals.

The MB holders have a preemption right to asset values which cover the issued MB including pledges over properties. By effect of this security right the receivables of MB holders payable by the Issuer are secured for disbursement of par value and yields from the MB.

The Issuer may issue MB upon public offer or exception from public offer assigned under the Act on Securities to one or several investors with registered office in the Slovak Republic or abroad. The terms of each specific issue will be specified in the Final Terms.

The Bonds will be issued in book-entered bearer form. The Bonds will be issued repeatedly, in form of independent issues. Each issue will consist of securities which are identical in all aspects, i.e. the Bonds making up one issue will be mutually substitutable.

VÚB, a.s., will issue the Bonds to those beneficiaries, who have paid as of the date of purchase the issue price and aliquot portion of interest income on the Bond (proportional pro-rate amount of interest income) on the VUB account. The price for the beneficiary will be set as multiple of the issue price, number of Bonds units and nominal value of Bonds, including pro rata amount of the interest income (AUV), calculated over the entire period of the primary sale, starting as at the date of issue, unless otherwise stipulated in the Final Terms.

If the issue is not executed via public offer, the Issuer will not determine method and time for publishing the results of the Bonds offer. If the issue is executed via public offer the date and method of publishing the results will be indicated in the Final Terms of specific issue.

The yields or nominal value repaid will be always taxed pursuant to legal regulations applicable of the payment date.

A reference whether the Issuer will /will not file request for admission of the Bonds issue on the regulated BSSE market or other regulated market with indication of the market shall be specified in the Final Terms of a specific issue.



VI. FORM OF FINAL TERMS

The specimen of "Final Terms" of Bonds issue will be prepared and published for each specific Bond issue issued within the Program before the issue date.

Specific conditions for each issue issued within the Program will be inserted in the Final Terms form. In addition to details specified below, other information as indicated in Attachment XXI to the Directive may be included in the Final Terms. Should any of the information in the specimen be irrelevant for a specific issue, the note "Non applicable" shall be inserted. The text in this section stated in Italics does not form part of the Final Terms and has only supplementary and clarifying function. The symbol (•) indicates the sections of the Final Terms to be completed. The words in the Final Terms starting with capital letter shall have the meaning as defined in the Base Prospectus. The note "Selected alternative specified in the Base Prospectus" attached to the informative item, means that the given detail is specified in the Base Prospectus, Section "IV. INFORMATION ABOUT SECURITIES" with respect to specific item in several alternatives and the alternative(s) relevant for the given issue will be specified in the Final Terms either by repeating the selected alternative or by effect of reference made to relevant part of the Base Prospectus with indication to the selected alternative.



Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s.

FINAL TERMS

date (●)

Issue (name of issue)
ISIN (ISIN code)
Aggregate principal amount (issue amount)
Maturity (date)

issued within Offering program for mortgage bonds in the volume of unpaid bonds amounting to EUR 5 000 000 000 at the maximum with program duration 10 years

The National Bank of Slovakia, by its resolution (●) dated (●) approved to the Issuer, Všeobecná úverová banka, a.s., registered office: Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava, CRN: 31 320 155, registered in the Register of Companies of District Court Bratislava I, section: Sa, file no. 341/B (hereinafter "VÚB, a.s.", "Issuer" or "Bank"), the Base Prospectus of May 23, 2016, which contains common information about the Bonds, and highlights information to be supplemented in Final Terms of specific issues, issued by the Issuer within the Program.

Final Terms have been prepared for purposes of Directive 2003/71/EC, art. 5 para. 4 and shall be interpreted in connection with the Base Prospectus including Supplements as may be later attached to, which is published and made available free of charge in writing at Issuer's registered office: Mlynské nivy 1, 829 90 Bratislava, Department: Balance Sheet Management and on Issuer's website: http://www.vub.sk/informacny-servis/prospekty-cennych-papierov/. Summary of a specific issue is attached to the Final Terms. This document

51



covers key information for investors. To acquire complete information about the Issuer and Bonds offer, the Final Terms should be read together with the Base Prospectus including Supplements as later attached to. Potential investors should pay attention to section "II. RISK FACTORS" of the Base Prospectus. The potential investors should thoroughly consider risk factors indicated in the above section and other investment aspects before taking decision on investment in Bonds.

In event of any conflict in interpreting between the Base Prospectus and Final Terms, the provisions of Final Terms will prevail, however, without prejudice to wording of the Base Prospectus related to any other Bond issue issued within the Program.

Neither Final Terms nor issue of Bonds have been approved or registered by any administration or self-governance body of any jurisdiction. The above documents have been executed in compliance with legal regulations of the Slovak Republic. With respect to some jurisdictions, distribution of the Final Terms and sale, purchase or offer of the Bonds may be limited by legal regulations. Potential investors, who have obtained these Final Terms, should seek the information about the restrictions and follow them.

1. Basic Information

1.1. Interest of natural persons and legal entities in the issue / offer

Interest of natural persons and legal entities in the issue / offer

1.2. Reason of Offer and use of proceeds

Estimated costs and use of proceeds (•)

2. INFORMATION ON SECURITIES TO BE OFFERED / ADMITTED TO TRADING

Name of Bond	(●)
Nominal value	(●)
Aggregate principal amount	(●)
ISIN	(•)
Issue currency	(•)
Nominal interest rate	(•) Selected alternative specified in the Base Prospectus
Date, from which the yield becomes payable	(•)
The due dates of yield	(●)
Where the rate is not fixed Description of the underlying base from which the rate is derived	(●) / Not applicable
Method upon which the type and description of the underlying base were correlated	(●) / Not applicable
Maturity date	(•)



Payments, redemption and early repayment options	 (●) Selected alternative specified in the Base Prospectus (●) 	
An indication of yield		
Method of yield calculation (convention)	 (●) Selected alternative specified in the Base Prospectus (●) 	
Declaration regarding resolutions, permits and approvals		
Issue Date	(●)	
3. TERMS AND Conditions of THE Offer		
3.1. Conditions, offer statistics, expected schedule and action required to apply for the offer		
Conditions, which the offer is subject to	(•)	
Total amount of the issue /offer if not fixed, indication of a method and date of its announcement to public	(●)	
Period during which the offer will be open and anticipated issue period	(●)	
Description of options to reduce the subscription and method of refunds of overpayments	(●) / Not applicable	
Details on minimal and / or maximal investment amount	(•)	
Method and date of disbursement and crediting the securities	(•)	
Method and date of publishing the offer results	(•)	
3.2. Plan of distribution and allotment		
The various categories of potential investors to which the securities are offered	(•) Selected alternative specified in the Base Prospectus	
Indication of the issue, which has been concurrently traded in the markets of two or more countries and the issue has been / or is reserved for one of them	(●) / Not applicable	
3.3. Pricing		
Expected price at which the securities will be offered	(•)	
Total costs and taxes separately charged to the subscriber	(●) / Not applicable	
3.4. Placing and underwriting		
Name and address of the coordinator(s) of the overall offer and of its individual parts / possibly parties arranging placements in different countries	(●) / Not applicable	



Name and address of entities with whom the subscription of issue has been agreed on upon firm commitment or without it or on "best effort basis". Basic details of agreements, including quotas. Declaration regarding non-covered part, commission amount

(•) / Not applicable

Date when the underwriting agreement has been or (●) / Not applicable will be achieved

4. ADMISSION TO TRADING AND DEALING CONTRACTS

Trading on Stock Exchange

(•) Selected alternative(s) indicated in the Base Prospectus with specified market, if relevant

Date on which the securities will be admitted for trading

(•) / Not applicable

5. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Consultants related to issue and their roles

(•) / Not applicable



VII. IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Base Prospectus is prepared in compliance with the relevant provisions of Act No. 566/2001 Coll. on securities and investment services as amended (hereinafter "Act on Securities"), Act No. 530/1990 Coll. on bonds as amended (hereinafter "Act on Bonds") and Act No. 483/2001 Coll. on banks as amended by later legal regulations (hereinafter "Act on Banks"), in compliance with Commission Regulation (EC) No 809/2004, implementing Directive 2003/71/ES of the European Parliament and the Council (hereinafter "Directive on the Prospectus") as regards information contained in prospectus as well as the format, incorporation by reference and publication of such prospectuses and dissemination of advertisements (hereinafter "Regulation").

This Base Prospectus alone or in connection with any Final Terms and/or eventual Supplement to the Base Prospectus must not be used in relation to offer for purchase of any bonds other than Bonds of individual issues issued within Program.

The Base Prospectus alone or in connection with any Final Terms and/or eventual Supplement to the Base Prospectus must not be used in relation to offer for purchase of any bonds other than Bonds of individual issues issued within Program or any other Bonds, where such offer is prohibited under the law or other generally binding legal regulation. The Base Prospectus spreading and offer, sale or purchase of Bonds of individual issues issued within Program are restricted by the law in certain countries. Bonds will not be registered, upon Issuer's request, elsewhere than in the Central Securities Depository of the Slovak Republic (hereinafter "CSD") and the Base Prospectus will not be subject to approval by any administrative or other authority of any legal order other than NBS in the Slovak Republic. Bonds of individual issues issued within Program will particularly not be registered in compliance with Act on Securities of the United States of America as of 1933 and must not be offered or distributed in the United States of America or to persons residing in the United States of America. Persons who receive this Base Prospectus are responsible for the observance of restrictions which apply in individual countries to the offer, purchase or sale of Bonds or possession and distribution of any material relating to Bonds.

Issuer has not approved any other declaration or information about Program, Issuer or Bonds than information provided herein, Supplements hereto or Final Terms. No other declaration or information can be relied on as on declaration or information approved by Issuer. Unless otherwise provided, all the information provided herein are provided to the date of preparation hereof. Submitting or other form of making Base Prospectus available after the date of preparation thereof does not mean that information and declarations made therein are correct as of any moment after the date of preparation thereof. The indicated information may be amended or supplemented in the future by Supplements.

Only Issuer is liable for obligations following from Bonds, no third person is liable for or guarantees the performance of obligations following from Bonds.

The Base Prospectus including later Supplements thereto, as well as Final Terms and Summary of a specific issue may be translated to English or other languages. In the event any interpretation disputes arise between different language versions, the Slovak version shall prevail.



VIII. ANNEXES

Interim individual financial statements for three months ended 31 March 2017 prepared in compliance with the International Accounting Standard IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting.